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9
10 SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
11 FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
12 Case No.: Bcs 08 783
1311 LORRAINE GILLES, an individual, COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES FOR:
14 1. Defamation — Libel
Plaintiff, 2. Invasion of Privacy — Public
15 Disclosure of Private Facts
v. 3. Invasion of Privacy — False Light
16 4. Intentional Infliction of Emotional
17 MELANIE JANINE BROWN, an individual, Distress
and DOES 1-20,
18 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Defendants.
19
20
21
22 || Plaintiff Lorraine Gilles (“Gilles” or “Plaintiff”) alleges as follows: AZER b2 |
. ME MM
: 23 - - ; <Zof @& .
. 1. All of the matters complained of herein occurred in the County of Log %nge}g% 5 E , 3 ?‘; i
i %24 California. £ ﬁ R 2 g R .
| w25 2" Defendant Melanie Janine Brown (“Defendant” or “Brown”) is, and at all relevang, 2 | &
-~ 12 e, b ’-_-.I
; 26 ||times mentioned herein was, a California resident residing in Los Angeles County. 2 2
— = o
l "7 3 The true names and capacities of the defendants named as Does 1 through 20, :‘: -
28 sasE o
-
e s . L)
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1 ||inclusive, whether individual, corporate, associate, or otherwise, are unknown to Plaintiff, who,

2 ||therefore, sues such defendants by fictitious names, pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure § 474.

3 || Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges that, Does 1 through 20 are California

4 ||residents. Plaintiff will amend this complaint to show such true names and capacities when they
5 ||have been ascertained.

6 4, The defendants will be collectively referred to as “Defendants.”

7 5. In committing the acts herein alleged, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon
8 ||alleges that, at all relevant times mentioned herein; each of the defendants was the agent and/or

9 ||employee of each of the other defendants and, in doing the things alleged below, was acting

10 |[within the course and scope of their authority as agents ;md/or employees with the permission

11 ||and consent of their co-defendants, who therefore ratified the conduct of the other defendants.

12 FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

L 13 6. On or around April 3, 2017, Defendant Melanie Janine Br(')wn, also known as “Mel
14 [} B” and “Scary Spice” from the “Spice Girls” (hereinafter “Defendant” or “Brown™), filed a
15 ||declaration (hereinafter “Declaration”) in support of her ex parte request for a temporary and
16 || permanent restraining order against her husband, Stephen Belafonte (“Belafonte™), in her
17 ||dissolution of marriage action currently pending in the Los Angeles Superior Court (Case No. '
18 |{BD656090). This Declaration was signed under penalty of perjury by Brown and was executed
19 {|on April 2,2017. Attached as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of Brown’s Declaration as
20 ||reproduced by TMZ on its website.
21 7. In her Declaration, Brown needlessly and g‘ratuitously included a number of

22 ||supposedly factual statements about her former nanny, Gilles, including the following;

23 a. “In 2010, [Belafonte’s] abusive conduct once again escalated once again after he
<24 hired Lorraine Gilles, an exchange student from a small town in Germany,
5-25 claiming she would become a Nanny for our daughter... Ilater discovered that
“;26 [Belafonte] was having sex with Lorraine and was paying her inordinate amounts
!::27 of money. Over the course of some three years, I recently learned that [Belafonte]
28 paid Lorraine in excess of $300,000.00 for alleged nanny services. [Belafonte]

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES -2

Doc#t 1 Page# 2 - Doc ID = 1694543477 - Doc Type = OTHER



{Page 3 of 106)

o o
1 immediately began setting Lorraine up as my rival. She answered to, and
reported to [Belafonte].” (Declaration, § 20.)
3 b. “In late April or early May 2014, [Belafonte] and the ‘nanny’, Lorraine, told me
4 that Lorraine was pregnant with [Belafonte’s] child. [Belafonte] told me he
5 wanted her to have the baby and all three of us live together... [Belafonte] later
6 demanded that Lorraine have an abortion. [Belafonte] used money earned by me
7 to pay for Lorraine’s abortion, and he used money earned by me to pay for
3 Lorraine’s hotel stay while she recuperated from the procedure.” (Declaration,
9 130)
10 ¢. “In2014, I travelled to England with the kids and Lorraine to film X Factor-UK.
11 By this time, there was no pretense that Lorraine was anything but an agent for
12 [Belafonte] and that she [was] there to keep tabs on me for [Belafonte].”
13 (Declaration,  31.)
14 d. “While I was in the hospital [in England], [Belafonte] was making plans to slip
15 out of the country. [Belafonte] had Lorraine bring the children to Germany
16 without my permission or consent while I was recovering from my physical
17 injuries... Itis my understanding that [Belafonte] had Lorraine take the children
18 back to London... In order to evade law enforcement, [Belafonte) and Lorraine
19 flew back to Los Angeles with our daughter Madison, using my money to
20 purchase first class air travel from London to Los Angeles without any advance
21 notice.” (Declaration, Y 33.)
22 e. “InJanuary 2015, I finally worked up the courage to fire Lorraine. When I did,
23 [Belafonte] went ballistic... I rehired Lorraine and fell back into the same old
24 pattemn. This time however, [Belafonte] treated Lorraine as if éhe was his wife
&5 and I was second rate... Lorraine felt empowered by this and became
iS_st manipulative and demanding of me, knowing that I could not fire her.”
:27 (Declaration, 11 40-41.)
28
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1 f. “Ilater learned that [Belafonte] had taken money earned by me so as to benefit

2 Lorraine and others without my knowledge and consent.” (Declaration, §42.)

3 g. “As mentioned previously, [Belafonte] also paid Lorraine in excess of $300,000

4 over a three-year period of time for alleged ‘nanny services.”” (Declaration,

5 144.)

6 h. “When I finally fired Lorraine for good, [Belafonte] turned around and paid a

7 company called Events Locker some $60,000.00. Lorraine was designated a

8 ‘promotions manager” for this company.” (Declaration, § 45.)

9 i “On June 30, 2016, [Belafonte] informed me that we are all taking a vacation on a
10 boat with Lorraine to Ibiza. I was mortified in that I only wanted a quiet holiday
11 with [Belafonte] and the kids. While on the trip [Belafonte] resorted to the same
12 name calling, screaming, yelling and demeaning conduct again done in the
13 presence of Lorraine, I would leave the boat daily to go to the gym in an effort to
14 get away from [Belafonte] and Lorraine.” (Declaration, § 52.)

15 J. “After the trip I gave Lorraine a six-week termination notice. I told her she would

16 be terminated effective September 1, 2016. She actually laughed at me... As the

17 September 1* termination date drew closer, Lorraine married her best friend,

18 Michael Bleau, on August 14, 2016. I soon learned that [Belafonte] had wire

19 transferred $60,000.00 without my knowledge or consent to Michael Bleau’s

20 business, ‘Events Lockers’ wherein [Belafonte] was designated Vice President of

2i Business Development, and Lorraine wore the title of Promotions Manager.”

22 (Declaration, 9 53.)

23 k. “[Belafonte] said if I take the children to see my mother, then he will take them to
=24 see the former nanny, Lorraine. I had told [Belafonte] that I did not want to hear
'525 anything more about Lorraine after [ fired her.” (Declaration, § 57.)
§26 8. When read in its totality, Brown’s Declaration portrays Gilles as a homewrecker,

=t

™27 || prostitute, and extortionist, maliciously describing Gilles as being impudent, unscrupulous, and

28 ||exploitative. Moreover, given Brown’s celebrity status, Brown was aware or should have been
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aware that the Declaration would be publicized and made available to the public at large.
Indeed, Brown’s Declaration and the statements made about Gilles were publicized on major
news outlets in the United States and internationally, including but not limited to TMZ, Daily
Mail, Heavy, The Sun, International Business Times, US Weeldy, and Hollywood Life.
| 9. The statements made by Brown in her Declaration are blatantly and demonstrably
false, and were made with knowledge of their falsity or with reckless disregard of the truth of the
statements. Moreover, highly private and sensitive aspects of Gilles’ life, which Gilles has
always endeavored to keep private, have been cruelly and unnecessarily publicized by Brown in
her Declaration for the world to see.
a. Inactuality, Brown, then 34-years old, seduced a natve and curious 18-year old
foreign exchange student, Gilles, with alcohol, fame, and casual sex shortly after
Gilles arrived in the United States in 2009. In fact, Gilles first met Brown and
Belafonte within the ﬁrst few weeks of moving to Los Angeles, when the couple
asked Gilles about her foreign accent while dining in West Hollywood. Coming
from Germany (where the drinking age is 18), Gilles; had no friends or family in
Los Angeles, spoke imperfect English, and attended English language courses
with the hope of one day residing in Los Angeles long-term. Gilles was therefore
delighted to receive an invitation from Brown to come by her house for drinks
with her husband. Gilles visited Brown and Belafonte at their home several days
later, where the three drank and eventually had consensual group sex upon
Brown's request.
b. Following this occasion, Brown would contact Gilles from time to time and invite
Gilles to c.ome over for drinks, sex, and/or to help watch over her children. From
the onset, Brown and Gilles developed a friendship and sexual relationship with
one another that was separate and apart from Brown’s relationship with her
husband. Brown explained to Gilles that she and her husband had an open

relationship.
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1 c. After residing in Los Angeles for approximately six months, Gilles completed her i
2 English language courses and returned home to Germany. However, shortly after
3 returning to Germany, Gilles was contacted by Brown and Belafonte and asked if
4 she would like to be employed as a nanny for Brown’s children and receive a
5 salary, as Gilles had previously represented that she loved Los Angeles and
6 | wished to stay. Brown even offered to have her attormeys work on Gilles’ USA
7 visa paperwork.so that Gilles may live in California and spend more time with the
8 family. While Gilles never envisioned herself as a nanny, Gilles had previously
9 met Brown’s children during several outings and developed a strong connection
10 ' with the kids. Gilles accepted Brown’s offer of employment.
11 d. Gilles’ sexual and employment relationship \;Viﬂl Brown continued for
12 approximately seven years. The couple had sex sporadically, sometimes having
13 sex multiple times in a week and at other times going months without sex. During
14 this time, Gilles devoted herself to Brown’s children as their nanny and developed
15 a close relationship with Brown, Belafonte, and their children. Gilles came to
16 l love Brown and her family and considered the Browns as her own family. Brown
17 also took on the role of “mentor” towards Gilles, teaching Gilles about sex,
18 raising a family, and the entertainment business and bringing Gilles on her travels
19 across the world. Attached as Exhibit B are true and correct copies of
20 photographs of Gilles and Brown taken prior to Gilles’ abortion in 2014, a fact
21 alluded to in the Declaration.! Attached as Exhibit C are true and correct copies
22 of photographs of Gilles and Brown taken after Gilles’ abortion in 2014 (despite
23 Brown’s accusations that her relationship with Gilles deteriorated after Gilles’
24 abortion, that she did not want Gilles present during her trip to Ibiza, and that
_’S25 Gilles was in effect an unwelcomed homewrecker). Attached as Exhibit D are
26
~z
28 ! To respect the privacy of individuals not pertinent to this lawsuit, images and references to Brown’s
children and other third party individuals have been redacted in all attachments.
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 6
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¢ ®
1 true and correct copies of emails between Brown and Gilles, further establishing
2 Brown’s acknowledgment of Gilles’ position as a nanny, Brown’s sexual and
3 loving relationship with Gilles, and Brown’s satisfaction with the way Gilles was
4 handling her nanny duties.
5 e. On the other hand, Belafonte was not present during most of the sexual
6 encounters between Gillés and Brown. Indeed, at no point did Gilles and
7 Belafonte engage in any sexual acts without Brown’s knowledge or participation,
8 and at no point did Gilles and Belafonte represent to Brown that Gilles was
9 pregnant with Belafonte’s child as is stated in the Declaration. The only times
10 Gilles and Belafonte had sex was when Brown herself invited her husband to join
11 the couple in the bedroom, at which point Brown would often serve as the
12 “camera man” and record the sexual encounter and/or take part in the menage a
13 trois herself. Gilles is personally aware of several “sex tapes” recorded by Brown
14 or her husband showing the three individuals having consensual group sex. Gilles
15 never had any sexual relations with Belafonte without Brown’s instruction and
16 without Brown’s actual or apparent consent. Rather, Gilles personally witnessed
17 both Brown and Belafonte bring different women into their home and engage in
18 group sex on multiple occasions, while Gilles tended to the children.
19 f. Regarding Brown’s statements of Gilles’ abortion, in early 2014, Gilles, then 23
20 years old, discovered she was pregnant a couple of weeks after she had gone out
21 with a friend for drinks at a popular bar in West Hollywood and had a “one night
22 stand” with a man she met at the bar. Gilles was very embarrassed and confused
23 ‘ on what to do, and did not want this sensitive information to be revealed to
<24 anyone. However, feeling confident she can discreetly confide in her best friend
525 and mentor Brown for support, Gilles immediately sought guidance from Brown
r‘;‘26 about the “one night stand” and unexpected pregnancy, explaining to Brown the
:27 circumstances of the pregnancy and sexual encounter. At no point did Brown
28 question Gilles about how she became pregnant, and at no point was it suggested
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 7
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1 or implied that Brown believed Belafonte to be the potential father of the child.
2 In fact, Gilles had not had group sex with Brown and Belafonte for several
3 months prior to the unexpected pregnancy. Brown was very compassionate and
4 supportive towards Gilles and encouraged Gilles to make an appointment to
5 undergo an abortion. Brown assisted Gilles with arranging the appointment,
6 advanced the cash for the procedure, and booked a hotel for Gilles to stay in to
7 recover from the procedure in privacy. On several occasions, Brown actually
8 visited Gilles in the hotel and brought her children to accompany Gilles while she
9 recovered. After the procedure was completed, Gilles resumed her work as a
10 nanny as usual, and Gilles and Brown continued their sexual and employment
11 relation. Gilles has since striven to keep her abortion private, sharing the details
12 of her abortion only to close friends and family members. Gilles now feels
13 publicly exposed, ashamed, embarrassed, and violated by Brown’s thoughtless
14 and unnecessary discussion of the abortion in her Declaration.
15 g. Regarding Brown’s statements of illicit payments to Gilles, there is no record,
16 _ proof, or evidence that Gilles was ever paid some.$300,000 over a three-year
17 period for “alleged” nanny services, or that Belafonte ever paid Gilles without
18 Brown’s knowledge or consent or to “keep tabs” on Brown. Gilles was only paid
19 on a salary basis for her nanny services. These payroll checks were processed by
20 Brown and Belafonte’s CPA on a monthly basis, and any reimbursed expenses
21 were approved by Brown beforehand. Attached as Exhibit E are true and correct
22 copies of Gilles’ payroll records from September 24, 2013 to September 30, 2016,
23 h. There is also no evidence that Gilles ever used Brown’s earned money without
<24 her knowledge or consent, or that Gilles conspired with Belafonte in any way for
525 an illicit motive. Gilles is not in possession of any of the alleged sex tapes or
§26 ~ compromising materials as described in Brown’s declaration. Gilles was actually
!:27 uncomfortable with the making of the sex tapes in the first instance, and does not
28 want any of the alleged sex tapes to become public, as these sex tapes are
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 8
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I extremely embarrassing to Gilles and the family she loves. During Gilles’.
2 employment, Gilles opened a Public Storage unit at the request of Brown and
3 ‘ Belafonte. The account was initially listed under Gilles® name, as neither Brown
4 nor Belafonte were present when the account was opened and Public Storage
5 policies required that persons opening new accounts be present and have photo
6 “identification. However, all payments for the storage unit where paid through
7 Brown and Belafonte’s CPA. Attached as Exhibit F is a true and correct copy of
8 an email from Brown’s CPA setting up automatic payments for the storage unit.
Upon notice of termination, Gilles transferred the unit from her name to
10 Belafonte’s. Gilles has not spoken to Brown since her employment ended in
11 September 2016. Attached as Exhibit G is a true and correct copy of an email
12 from Public Storage confirming that the Public Storage account was transferred to
13 Belafonte and that the account was subsequently closed on November 2, 2016.
14 1. There is also no evidence that Gilles was fired and rehired in January 2015. To
15 the contrary, Gilles Jeff her employment with Brown and Belafonte briefly after
16 arguments arose between the husband and wife during the group’s trip to the
17 . United Kingdom in late 2014, when Brown “took an entire bottle of Aspirin” and
18 was hospitalized (as is alluded to in her Declaration). Gilles was left with the care
19 of the children with an upcoming planned trip to Germany and little instruction or
20 communication from Brown on how to proceed. Based on Brown’s
21 representations, Gilles thought it best to take care of Brown’s children during this
22 time and take the children to Germany to visit her family whiie Brown was
23 hospitalized and unavailable. However, Gilles subsequently received conflicting
<24 texts from Brown and Belafonte on what to do with the children. Consequently,
525 in or around December 2014, Gilles returned to the United Kingdom with
l‘;26 Brown’s children, left the children with Belafonte, and resigned from her position
':27 informing Belafonte that she no longer felt comfortable being the children’s
28 nanny because she did not want to “get in the middle” of the couple’s escalating
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES -9

Doc# 1 Page# 9 ~ Doc ID = 1634543477 - Doc Type = OTHER



(Page 10 of 106)

1 arguments. Gilles never flew first-class as is stated in the Declaration, and never
2 had to “evade law enforcement.” Gilles was rehired approximately one month
3 later in January 2015 after Brown apologized and requested that Gilles return as
4 the family nanny. .
5 J. Regarding Brown’s statement that $60,000 was transferred to Michael Bleau’s
6 business “Event Lockers™ as some sort of illegitimate transfer of money to Gilles,
7 Brown was in fact aware of this transfer, as Belafonte had agreed to partner with
8 Bleau’s start-up company and serve as an equitable owner. - In fact, Brown knew
9 Michael Bleau well as one of Gilles’ best friends (and future spouse), and Brown
10 was photographed with Michael Bleau and Belafonte celebrating the newfound
11 partnership in 2015. Attached as Exhibit H is a true and correct copy of the
12 photograph taken of Michael Bleau, Brown, and Belafonte. Attached as Exhibit ]|
13 is a true and correct copy of the first and final pages of Event Space Booker
14 LLC’s Limited Liability Company Operating Agreement, reflecting Belafonte’s
15 status as an equitable owner,
16 k. Gilles was ultimately terminated in September 2016, after finding herself caught
17 in the middle of intensifying marital arguments between Brown and Belafonte.
18 Gilles was heartbroken and felt taken advantage of, having devoted years of her
19 youth to serve Brown’s family only to be discarded and tossed out on a whim, but
20 has nevertheless respected Brown’s wishes and not spoken to Brown since her
21 employment ended.
22 10.  In short, there is no truth to the statements made by Brown about Gilles, which,

23 ||among other things, completely omit Brown’s own sexual relationship with Gilles, portray Gilles
<24 ||as a conniving and depraved mistress who extorted mass sums of money from Brown, and

™25 ||undermine the countless nanny services performed by Gilles for her children. To the contrary,
%26 || Brown embraced Gilles’ youth, sexuality, and kind nature, treated Gilles as a best friend and
™27 ||lover, and trusted Gilles enough for her to grow close to her children and serve as a mother

28 |{figure for her children for seven years. Gilles loved Brown as well and still deeply cares for her

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 10
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:i 1 ||children, but has been forever hurt and betrayed by Brown for her false statements and public
disclosure of private, sensitive information in herchclaration.

11.  Based on the foregoing, Gilles is informed and believes, and therefore alleges,
that Brown made the foregoing false statements with knowledge of their falsity or with
reckless disregard of the truth, out of fear of what Gilles would testify to during Brown’s

divorce proceedings and as a preemptive strike to discredit any potential testimony from

=~ O B W k2

Gilles during the divorce and child custody proceedings. Indeed, rather significantly,
8 ||Brown previded Gilles with a han;i-written letter only two weeks prior to the Declaration,
9 ||where Brown expressed “with a pure heart” that she was “grateful” for Gilles services as a

10 || nanny, thanked Gilles for appearing as a “special person” for her child at a school event,

| 11 ||and thanked Gilles for “dedicat{ing] [7 years of her lifc] to her-kids;;’ In addition, again

12 ||only two weeks before the Declaration, Plaintiff is informed and believes Brown contacted

13 || Gilles by email through her long-time friend and hairstylist Randy and issued the following|

14 |;ominous threat to Gilles: “I no (ieep down your a good person and will do the right thing

15 |{but I just have to clear my own conscience before things get exposed that I did in fa;:t reach

16 ||out to you as a friend since I have known you and been around you for years and i know

17 ||it’s not been easy for you, I just don’t want you to be forced to choose sides without

18 (lthinking things threw for your own well being and future”. Attached as Exhibit J is a true

19 ||and correct copy of the hand-written letter signed by Brown which was handed to Gilles when

20 ||Gilles recently appeared as.a “special person™ for Brown’s child at a school event. Attached as

21 ||Exhibit K is a true and correct copy of the email chain between Gilles and Randy, where Gilles

22 (|responded that she “will do what’s right for the kids and tell the truth.”

23 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
<§24 Defamation — Libel
25 (Against All Defendants)

526 12. Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 11 of this Complaint as if
r--l
=27 |ifully set forth herein.

28 13.  Atall relevant times alleged herein, Defendant made one or more statements to

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 11
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1 || persons other than Plaintiff in her Declaration. Defendant was aware or should have béen aware
2 ||that the statements made about Plaintiff would be further publicized and made available to the
3 ||public at large. .
4 14, The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were and are reasonably
5 |[understood to be about Plaintiff.
6 15, The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are false, presented
7 {|out of context, and include innuendos of Defendant’s own fabrication that, when considered as a
8 || whole, convey false meanings to the readers by implying meanings that are actually untrue,

9 i|thereby placing Plaintiff in false light.
10 16.  The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are not privileged
11 || communications pursuant to Civil Code § 47(b)(1), and are not opinions.
12 17. The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were made by Defendant with
13 {[knowledge of their falsity or with reckless disregard of whether they are false or not.
14 18.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration have a natural tendency to i
15 ||injure Plaintiff, as Defendant’s statements portrayed Plaintiff as a homewrecker, jezebel, whore,
16 |{and an exploitative and morally bankrupt individual. |

17 19.  Such representations are not only embarrassing and highly offensive to Plaintiff

18 ||herself, but are also embarrassing and highly offensive to a reasonable person of ordinary

19 ||sensibilities.

20 20.  Asaresult of the false statements made by Defendant, Plaintiff has suffered harm,

21 |[including: harm to Plaintiff’s property, business, trade, profession, or occupation; expenses

22 ||Plaintiff had to pay as a result of the defamatory statements; harm to Plaintiff’s reputation; and
23 ||shame, mortification, or hurt feelings.

24 21.  Indoing the acts alleged herein, Defendant intended to cause injury to Plaintiff and
525 acted in willful, deliberate, and conscious disregard of Plaintiff’s rights. Defendant made such
§26 representations with actual malice to harm and injure Plaintiff by embarrassing, discrediting, and
™27 ||offending her, and with full knowledge off, or reckless disregard of, the falsity of the meanings

28 ||that the misleading representations will imply. As a proximate result of Defendant’s wrongful

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 12
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1 ||acts, Plaintiff is entitled to recover punitive damages against Defendant in an amount according

2 [|to proof pursuant to Civil Code § 3294.

3 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
4 Invasion of Privacy ~ Public Disclosure of Private Facts
5 (Against All Defendants)

6 22, Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 21 of this Complaint as if
7 || fully set forth herein.
8 23.  Atall relevant times alleged herein, Defendant made one or more statements to
9 l{persons other than Plaintiff in her Declaration. Defendant was aware or should have been aware
10 ||that the statements made about Plaintiff would be further publicized and made available to the
11 |{public at large.
12 24.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were and are reasonably
13 ||understood to be about Plaintiff.
14 25.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were private facts, in that they
15 ||include intimate details of Plaintiff’s private life that are not generally known and to which
16 ||Plaintiff placed her highest privacy interests. The private facts revealed in the Declaration are
17 ||false, presented out of context, and include innuendos of Defendant’s own fabrication that, when
I8 ||considered as a whole, convey false meanings to the readers by implying meanings that are
19 ||actually untrue.
20 26.  The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are not privileged
21 || communications pursuant to Civil Code § 47(b)(1), and are not opinions.
22 27.  The private information revealed about Plaintiff was not of a legitimate public
23 ||concern and does not have a substantial connection to a matter of legitimate public concern.
<24 28.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were made by Defendant with
~25 || knowledge of their falsity or with reckless disregard of whether they are false or not.
§26 29.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration have a natural tendency to
%‘? injure Plaintiff, as Defendant’s statements portrayed Plaintiff as a homewrecker, jezebel, whore, y

28 ||and an exploitative and morally bankrupt individual.

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 13
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1 30.  Such representations are not only embarrassing and highly offensive to Plaintiff

2 || herself, but are also embarrassing and highly offensive to a reasonable person of ordinary

3 || sensibilities.

31.  Asaresult of the false statements made by Defendant, Plaintiff has suffered harm,

5 |{including: harm to Plaintiff’s property, business, trade, profession, or occupation; expenses

6 {|Plaintiff had to pay as a result of the defamatory statements; harm to Plaintiff’s reputation;

7 || shame, mortification, or hurt feelings; and mental suffering, anxiety, humiliation, and emotional
8 ||distress.

9 32.  Indoing the acts alleged herein, Defendant intended to cause injury to Plaintiff and

10 ||acted in willful, deliberate, and conscious disregard of Plaintiff’s rights. Defendant made such
1T ||representations with actual malice to harm and injure Plaintiff by embarrassing, discrediting, and
12 ||offending her, and with full knowledge off, or reckless disregard of, the falsity of the meanings
13 ||that the misleading representations will imply. As a proximate result of Defendant’s wrongful

14 |jacts, Plaintiff is entitled to recover punitive damages against Defendant in an amount according

15 ||to proof pursuant to Civil Code § 3294.

16 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
17 Invasion of Privacy — False Light
18 (Against All Defendants)

19 33.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 32 of this Complaint as if
20 || fully set forth herein.
21 34.  Atall relevant times a]leged hcreit;, Defendant made one or more statements to
22 || persons 6ther than Plaintiff in her Declaration. Defendant was aware or should have been aware
23 || that the statements made about Plaintiff would be further publicized and made available to the
<24 ||public at large.
~25 35.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were and are reasonably
226 understood to be about Plaintiff.
:27 36.  The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are false, presented

28

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 14
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1 ||out of context,' and include innuendos of Defendant’s own fabrication that, when considered as a
2 {|whole, convey false meanings to the readers by implying meanings that are actually untrue,
3 ||thereby placing Plaintiff in false light.
4 37.  The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are not privileged
5 || communications pursuant to Civil Code § 47(b)(1), and are not opinions.

38.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were made by Defendant with
knowledge of their falsity or with reckless disregard of whether they are false or not.

39.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration have a natural tendency to

AC=TR - " B =}

injure Plaintiff, as Defendant’s statements portrayed Plaintiff as a homemef:ker, jezebel, whore,
10 {{and an exploitative and morally bankrupt individual.
11 40.  Such representations are not only embarrassing and highly offensive to Plaintiff
12 || herself, but are also embarrassing and highly offensive to a reasonable person of ordinary
13 || sensibilities.
14 41.  Asaresult of the false statements made by Defendant, Plaintiff has suffered harm,
15 |{including: harm to Plaintiff’s property, business, trade, profession, or occupation; expenses
16 || Plaintiff had to pay as a result of the defamatory statements; harm to Plaintiff's reputation;
17 ||shame, mortification, or hurt feelings; and mental suffering, anxiety, humiliation, and emotional
18 [|distress.
19 42.  Indoing the acts alleged herein, Defendant intended to cause injury to Plaintiff and
20 ||acted in willful, deliberate, and conscious disregard of Plaintiffs rights. Defendant made such
2] ||representations with actual malice to harm and injure Plaintiff by embarrassing, discrediting, and
22 ||offending her, and with full knowledge off, or reckless disregard of, the falsity of the meanings
23 ||that the misleading representations will imply. As a proximate result of Defendant’s wrongful
S24 | lacts, Plaintiff is entitled to recover punitive damages against Defendant in an amount according

25 ||to proof pursuant to Civil Code § 3294.

26 iy
=27 ||/
.28 ||/
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1 FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
2 Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress
3 (Against All Defendants)

4 43.  Plaintiff incorporates by reference paragraphs 1 through 42 of this Complaint as if
5 || fully set forth herein,

6 44.  Atall relevant times alleged herein, Defendant made one or more statements to
7 || persons other than Plaintiff in her Declaration. Defendant was aware or should have been aware [
8 |[that the statements made about Plaintiff would be further publicized and made available to the .
9 || public at large, including Plaintif.

10 45.  The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are false, presented |

11 ||out of context, and include innuendos of Defendant’s own fabrication that, when considered as a

12 |{whole, convey false meanings to the readers by implying meanings that are actually untrue,

13 || thereby placing Plaintiff in false light. In particular, Defendant’s statements portrayed Plaintiff

14 |1as a homewrecker, jezebel, whore, and an exploitative and morally bankrupt individual.

15 46.  The statements made about Plaintiff in Defendant’s Declaration are not privileged

16 |}communications pursuant to Civil Code § 47(b)(1).

17 47.  The statements made by Defendant in her Declaration were made by Defendant with

18 ||knowledge of their falsity or with reckless disregard of whether they are false or not.

19 48.  The statements made by Defendant were extreme and outrageous, were intentionally

20 {|and maliciously committed with the intent to deliberately inflict humiliation, mental anguish, and

21 ||emotional and physical distress upon Plaintiff; and were made in wanton and reckless disregard

22 || of such consequences to Plaintiff.

23 49.  Asadirect and proximate result of the extreme and outrageous conduct by Defendant,
<24 || Plaintiff did, in fact, suffer humiliation, mental anguish, and emotional and physical distress, and
~25 ||has been hurt and injured in her health, strength, and activity, sustaining injury to her nervous
'*;26 system and person, all of which have caused, continue to cause, and will continue to cause
i27 Plaintiff great mental, physical, and nervous pain and suffering,

28 50.  Asaresult of such severe emotional distress, Plaintiff has been generally, specially,

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES - 16
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1 |and consequentially damaged in an amount to be established according to proof.

2 51.  Asaproximate result of Defendant’s wrongful acts, Plaintiff is entitled to recover
3 || punitive damages against Defendant in an amount according to proof pursuant to Civil Code
4 ||§3294.

5 PRAYER FOR RELIEF

6 || WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants, and each of them, as follows:
7 (1) Foran award to Plaintiff of compensatory nonecoromic (general) damages, in an

8 ||amount according to proof;

9 (2)  Foran award to Plaintiff of special damages, in an amount according to proof:
10 (3)  Foran award to Plaintiff of punitive damages, in an amount according to proof;
11 (4)  For an award to Plaintiff of costs of suit incurred herein
12 (5)  For an award to Plaintiff of such other and further relief as this honorable Court

13 || deems just and proper.

16 ||Dated: April 20,2017

17 Daniel M. Holzman, Esq.

N. Cory Barari, Esq.
18 Attomey for Plaintiff
19
20 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
21 Plaintiff demands a trial by jury in this action.
22 CASKEY & HQL.ZMAN
23 41/
24
N Dated: April 20, 2017 By: '
25 ' Marshall A. Caskey, Esq.
= Daniel M. Holzman, Esq.
20 : N. Cory Barari, Esq.
g7 Attomey for Plaintiff
28
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; E | s
= 2 ' I, MELANIE JANINE BROWN, declate as follows: ;
: 23 1) I am the Petitioner in this action, I have firsthand, personal knowledge of the facts =
: 4 : . te ;
: . contained in this declaration, and if called as a witness, I could and would competently testify :
7 5
& ||Bereto under oath. s
i S 1 i
v 7 2. Except as to such facts as stated from my information and belief, which I believe to
._ 8 llbe true, the following facts are stated from my personal knowledge and if called upon herein to
P 0 !
‘ 10¢ | testify, I would and could do so competently thereto under oath, I offer this declaration in lieu of §
i 11 || personal testimony pursuant to §§2009 and 2015,5 of the Cade of Civil Brocedure,Rule-1225.0f f
g’ 12 | 'the Cahjbmirlz Rules of; Court Relﬂer vs. Supenor (1974) 39 Cal.App.3d 479 and Marriage/of ?
13 il Stevendr (1983) 154 C?J.I.App 2d 1051, \ / !
14 I 5
£ 13
L 15 | 3 I submit jthis Declaratxon in supwof my-request for, Temporary and Permanent {
; ] |
E 16 1|l Restraining Orders. ¢
17! . NO NOTICE REQUEST ,
18 4f \, _/ : A, ?
§ : 4, L.am a-tecording. artist, actress,.and television*host.~In the™1990s,-I-was-a member i
; 19 . ;
E . 20 of the Spice Girls, and later went on to become a solo recording artist. In 2007, I was: ruaner-up
: 21 ||on the fifth season of Dancing with the Stars, and since then, I have worked steadily hosting a i
% b ;
g 22 || vaiety of television shows both in America and abroad. 1 was a judge on the United Kingdom .
33 5
2‘; and Australian versions of X Factor, the co-host for Dancing with the Stars Australia, a coach on
: 25 |1 The Voice Kids in Australia, and currently, I am a judge on America’s Got Talent. }
,' = 2 5, Respondent and I were married on June 6, 2007, in Las Vegas, Nevada, after a very ;
% £~
R . |
¥ N 2 || brief (2 month) courtship. We separated on December 28, 2016. We have one (1) daughter i
: . 28| ‘ i
! phe 2 | together, Madison Belafonte Brown, (currently age 5). I have two other children from previous
L e
oo 1
i
%

s i
K taetn g¥o Eiar Er WML A TR I EAAEEIe b m et RA0 B e e 4 DO w1 T A 3R T AR e WY LA Mg 3T b ek oA N B b i arln e ahm cramr iy --%«- A-..w [ |
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:
4 relationships. Respondent is a la;ge, extremely aggressive, hostile and violent individual. I ;
2 || am in fear for my safety and that of my children, As such, I have chosen to seek temporary :
3 lorders of protection given the following! :
: : 6. Duting my relationship with Respondent I was subjected to multiple physical ‘
i
f ¢ || beatings which are documented in photographs. I have tried to leave Respondent many times. 3
% 7 || Every tirne I tried, Respondent threatened me with violence and threatened to destray my life in f
8 every possible way. He said he would destroy my career and take my kids from me. He .!t
12 threatened to release sexually explicit videotapes claiming I would never again work in the :
11\._ .'enfe&ﬁent industry! Theje threats were made so as t; allow \ReSpEndent to-gain and keep
12 }| control over lne and my finahces. \\\_ ! r/ I ' / f-;'{ ,
13 7. Respon(llent ilmsl an extensi\ve crlmin:i‘,l history consisting of tlre followlng n '
: .
::: {|He was arrested on Octoli)er Ilz \1993 by\tl\rejl’ﬁi/nt -Pleasant Police I)Iepartment. fHe pled j
i
16 || Guilty to Simple Assault on June‘9 19%4; 2) He was arrested|on July 2, 1994 by Point :
17 (! Pleasant Pohce Department for Burglary and }I‘haft. I-Ie pled Gu|ilty to “Unlawful Taking” %
:: | on August 8 -1994; 3) He ‘was arrested on’ i;‘ebruary 9,-2001- -by Ocean County / SherifP’s
20 Office and was indicted in the Ocean County Superior Court. Respondent pled Guilty to ‘
21 | “Computer Crimee” on April 23, 2001; 4) He was arresteir in 2000 for assault against two
2‘2: men which was later reduced to vandalism; 5).' He was convict‘ed in 2003 in Los Angeles _:
z: | ‘County for Domestic Violence against the x..r.:l_other of his first child; 6) In 2007, he admitteq
25 . _that he beat a Mallard (bird) tc; death with a brick; 7) In 2010, he assaulted and battered
- 26 .|| three men in London; no charges were brought but photos of the brawl were released in the
E 7 ' ‘medi‘a.
T 28
% 29 i
= 2
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< /IN7 1728

i

10.||

1
12

13 |

14
15
18
17
18
19
20

. 21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29

|| special and/or 2 357 magaum. I have seen the gun in Respondent’s possession on multiple

w 0 N o A W N

 this out upox[ me an lhe clzlnldren /
N T \/ﬂ. /

| residence and the fact that he was handcuffed and detained by law enforcement. I further believe

pos's,ession of the handgun I have clearly seen him with. Lastly I believe he is extremely dangerous

. " l .

8. £ ondent i ln_‘_nssesu"on of _a'hand niit; I believe the weapon is cither a 38

W R At ARt RARe1a e e e

(occasions. Respondent kept the weapon In a lock box in the bedroom closet. Respondent ig a
convicted Domestic Violence misdemeanant. Respondent suffered 'a domestic violence
conviction in 2003 in- Los Angeles County case number 3HLO134% and is therefore unable
to legally possess a firearm as it is a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. 922(g)(8). Despite this

prohibition, Respondent has mainiained possession of the gun at the family residence, On.

;Eriday._Mal:ch_:!.l,,2_011,-Eedgr_al_L,a__§y Enforcement executed a Federal search warrant in

order to seize Respondent’s handgun. After making entry.and conducﬂng;a.search.of.the' i
residence, it was my understanding that Federal authorities failed to locate the weapon. My ' !

fear of Respondent is greater than it was prior to the search as I know Respondent will take !

9. [ fear that with Respondent’s character trait for w.olence, my pnor physical

beatings by him, his willingness to viofate both federal and state law by possessmg 8 handgun- he

knows no bounds.-1-bélieve Respondent still?has possession‘of.the-weapon.but has.it hidden.such

that the authorities cannot locate and therefore prosecute him.

10.  Given my fear of Respondent, his possession of a firearm and his violent nature, I {
have decided not to give ex parte notice of this request.

11, Were I to provide notice of this request for Protective orders, I believe Resgondent

could and would hurt me. I believe Respondent will undoubtedly blame me for the search of the

that Respondent will lie to this Court on a2 DV-800 form claiming he had neither control nor

I R v e

3

H
H
L
i
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¢ - -
1

.,.k
N
[1

|and a threat towards my safety and the safety of the children. Providing him notice without

1
2 |{protective orders in place would only serve to infuriate him and increase the risk of physical harm
3 ”to either me or the children. :
4 i
' RELATIONSHIR HISTORY :
6 12. Respondent’s name i3 Stephan Stansbury, but he often goes by the alias Stephan E
7 ||Belafonte. At the time of our marriage, 1 was unaware that “Belafonte” was not Respondent’s :
8 legal sumame, nor was I aware that he had been previously married, Throughout the marriage, I ;
:
10 was the primary income earner. Respondent held neither steady nor gainful employment. !

11 || Respondent has held himself out; to, e the son of singer Harry Belafonte, when.in reality.he is-not !

12 ()related. * ) \ / ‘
,; 5
12 13, i i !

At the time of our marriage;. in June 2007, I was exactly two (2) months fmm the

:: birth of my second chl!d (not a child of Respeiljl,ent's)—»m the nme, I was vu.lnerable I was ;
16 ngmg birth as a single mother, my self-esteem was very low, and my liormones yere out of
17 ‘- balance due to the pregnancy, Respondent rushed in to help me in every way. He appeared-at ;
:: ‘. first to be someone.wHo wastvery much there.for me and my-newbom. However,-Respondent’s :

20 kindnless quickly turmed sour as he became controlling, manipulative and abusive as further

21 discus'sed below. He proposed to me after a very short relationship: In hindsight, I believe his !

22 'l vindness was in essence his way of “grooming” me given hJS recognition of my vulnerablhty :;
22 || stemming from my recent pregnancy. “ - :
- 28 Ii 14.  Immediately a}‘ler marriege, Respondent became emotionally and verbally abusive,
= 26 (|He would tell me that [ am worthle.ss, that he made me “;vho [ am,” that no one’knows how really
E 27 stupid I am, and that he was responsible for making me look intelligent to the outside world. His
g Z: denigrating and demeaning comments were made to belittle me, Ultimately thc_-.)'/ took their toll in
< 4

. LR A P A A P Ll e s e L s i R B R vl ir RS M ARARE LIRS R R LA S Ee ofs SRR AR PV Ml Y Ea RN n et — 47 Fe
B rr e E R W D 7 TN AR R W TRt Mede Lt BRREE e ke Py _ .
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w o N O N W N

10~
11
12

14
15
16

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

FAN? ¢ TP 20N

13 |

17 |

-

undermining

His tone was

|in front of mine.and scream the insults at me,

( \
- BECAME MORE EGREGIOUS THROUGH THE USE_OF THRL‘ATS

15,

| and verbally abusive towards me.

16.

year of merri

{that he has videos of dur sex*life’and cther private momeuts.‘-Respondent‘would-threaten-thut.if-l ;

lef, he would release the videos to the tabloids, -have lived the past decade in fosr that

nice to exiremely meen. His comments were not limited to my intellect. He would demean my

physical appearance by calling me fat, ugly, and old, It particularly hurt considering that 1 had just

-

my self-confidence and my self-esteem. Respondent would go from being extremety

given birth to my daughter and [ felt ungainly and self-conscious because I had not lost the weight :
i

{|from the pregnancy. Respondent would tell me, “Thank God I’m with you - no one else would 5
; ¢

i

want you.” It was not only the things Respondent said to me but the way in which he said them.

nasty and loud. When meking these vulgar comments, he would put his face inches

RESPONDENT'S EMOTIONAL ABUSE -

7

3 \
‘For the rlxext three and a half (3.5) years{ Respondent contmued to be emationally !

L.

I desperately wa.nted to leave the relauonshlp and tru:d to ;do so dunng our ﬁrst

L Ay P

répitation and, iy Garedr,

age and every vear thereafter, When [ threatened to Ieave, Respondent informed me

e —

Once Respondent made the threat of releasing videos, it became

Jimpossible to say no to him, giving him complete control.

17.

‘and random women that he brought back to our hotel rooms. If I objected to participating, he

threatened to release the videos to DCFS in an attempt to have the children taken away from me,

would threaten to release Lcompromising videos of me. He would often times surreptitiously

I also learned that Respondent

Respondent often times demanded that I participate in sexual intercourse with him

e e = St e im g g

5

Dt e T T T R PR B L L
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. :
1 -v.ideotap? these encom'}ters, and, if [ discovered the recordings, I would hegl him to delfete them, ;
2 These ta;.:es represent yet another halimark in Respondent's scheme to manipulate and control in :
3 || that these tapes and others became the subject of his threats in the event I should ever leave the 1
: relationship. :
o RSP ONDENT!SEMOTIONAL ABUSE TURNS PHYSICAL
7 18,  In November 2007, Respondent and [ held a party at my former residence in the ;
8 [ime. Olympus neighbothood after the Dancing with the Stars finale. There was to be a live
1;: :-inwrview_wiph.m.e-from-our.hous.e-the] following morning. Prior to the appeara_.xllce, I went g
11 || downstairs to\ get into hair and make-up for the television appearance. When-I:went-back-upstairs,
12 || Respondent approached me in the bedroom. He was in a’rage and I had no idea why. He placed
13 bc!lh of his hands around my neck and began choking me. He then slammed me down onfo ‘the '
::: : ‘hardwood floor. When this happened, the chi!d@-were'-asieep in their bedsand thankfilly they J:
1g || did not waké'up. I was injured as a result of his actions.{I had red marks around my.neck that_ ' ;
17 | 'needed to be icovered up by the makeup artist. This was the first instance of physical violence in i
:: our marriage. Later;-I-would come to realize thdt Respondent's-beatings and-abus;z would-coincide [
20 with my career siccess, When something good would happen for me, he would beat me down to
21 |{let me know that he was in charge. : !
22 V:V ‘l 19,  Between 2008 and 2010, Respondent continued with his constant stream of verbal :
:.: . .and emotional abuse. Respondent’s behavior changed-in that when he became angry, the verbal ‘?
25 l |-anslaught was accompanied by physical contact. Respondent would often shove me or physically
< 26 '[| restrain me such that I could not escape from “rants”. °
E' 27 _ ' 20, In'2010, Respondent’s abusive conduct once again escalated once again after he
é z: |[hired Lorraine Gilles, an exchange student from & small town in Germany, claiming she would .
-~ . 6
i

LTI TN e R PP S e
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® ¢ ,
a I B 4 ;
it £
1 ' becomc a Nanny for our daughter. Lorraine was some 20 years old and was quxte beaunful ;
2 1 Respondent would degrade me in front of her by comparing me to Lorraine telling me how much i
3 ‘ younger and better looking she was. | later discovered that Respondent was having sex with :
: || Lotraine and was paying her inordinate amounts of money. Over the course of some three years, I
6 l recently learned that Respondest paid Lorraine in excess of $300,000.00 for all?._ged nanny
7 | services, Respondent immediately began setting Lorraine up as my rival. She answ;red to, and *
8 reported to Respondent,
1;’\ | 21, In 2019, Respondgnt and I were at a bar and he became ltnvolved in a brawl and | :
11 "|[ beat up two Inen. Somfeone in the bar took pictures of the brawl and the pictures hit the media. ;
12 {{True and cor rect copies of the foregoing photographs ar¢ attached as Exhibit “1) Respoudent |
13 ‘ latex" claimed|that he g¢ t'in;o this fight to ‘protect me; however, his claim was fa’ls:e. Il‘; actuality, !
:: the men had just atten';pted to speak with me én{l}esppndent became @magedwhat they wanted to ;f :
16 .ta.lk to “his” wife, A verbal altercation ensued. One of tile. men insulted Respondent at,which time %
17 Respondent challenged: the man’ to “come over/and say that to my fface,” Respondent then :
:: || proceeded to beat _up.both men,_One of the men'was beaten bloody./ Q :
20 | 22.  In July 2012, while I was taping the X Factor in Sydney, Australia, I was sent by
21 [the show to New York to do what was called a “Home Visit” segment. Usher, the recording i
2. artist/producer, was to appear in the segment with me.. On the evening of the taping, Respondent ?
zj flew .into a rage claiming th!at I had been flirting };rith Usher all day, Respondent was clearly ‘f
25 .- jealous .without reason..Respondent punched me with a closed fist in the face causing my lip ;
~ 26 l|to split and then swell, I asked Respondent how I 'was supposed to work with a swollen lip, and :
; 27 he told me that 1 should have thought of that before I decided I wanted to “flirt with and fuck” E
E“_' zz Usher, - !
- 7
~
e i . bt e x4 v e s 7 i e 8 vt B+ 4 41 < 4 i oS 4wt R . 202 s ah e S on smememrs s 8 o]
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i 23.  'When I showed up on set with a swaollef lip, people began asking questions. [ lied
in order to cover for Respondent and told everyone that I had an allergic reaction to shelifish. My

lip and Jower portion of my face was swollen to the point that I had to be filmed from a particular

| angle so that the injury would not show up on tape. The producers called a doctor for me because
my face was so bad. The doctor gave me a steroid injection in order to treat what I told him was

an allergic reaction. I risked my own health by taking a medically unnecessary injection because

@ ~N O kAW N

of my fear of Respondent and what he would do if I did not cover for him.

10_' 24.  Aflerthe beating, Respondent threatened that if told anyone what had happened, he
L] | P — - . . <
11 || would release. the tapes and damage my career, take the children and destroy.my.life..He -told me

12 (Jthat no one pwould believe ime because everyone thinks I'm crazy, He called me & “fucking

13 || monkey,” told me that T was fucab, and said that I was 4 “derelict”, | . - -
14 : . \
15 25, | In August 2012, I performed wi&l:}he Spice Gitls at the closing ceremony for the

iy dE R e Bt

18 |/ London Olympics. The following day, Respondent and I went to Prague and joined two friends,
17 During that trip, Respondentiand I got into an argument. Respondent once agein punched me in
18 ‘ ' .

the face with a-closed fist.\He'then pushed me down on-the-carpet:-I-was-forced-to-seek

19 :
20 medical attention while in Prague given my face hurt so badly. Respondent made me 'bay for

SR

21 ||the medical treatment in cash so that it could not be traced, My Fface swelled from the punch A

2 and my skin was burned from being pushed against the carpet. My face actually scabbed .
23 !
2 over the rug burns. Because the infuries were so obvious, and because the media kad !

25 I.snapp,ed pictures“of me with the facial injury, Respondent forced me to”“tweet” out that 1

26 [linjured mifself by running on 7 inch Christian Louboutin heels. Collectively attached as

(=

o)

~ 27

~ Exhibit “2” are true and comrect copies of photographs of me reflecting the injury I sustained in
L .28 ) ' .

™~ Prague, .

€ 29 4 .
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1 RESPONDENT DISRUPTS MY. ABILITY TO WORK.

26.  Respondent constantly disrupts and interferes with my ability to work. He becomes

S LR AR 00 L i 4

{|itrationally jealous when I attempt to interact with others on set. Respondent projects hostility and

an aura of intimidation on set such that producers, assistant producers and co-stars have expressed
concern. Respondent’s actions are both embatrassing and disruptive of my emotional calm. After

tapings, I would constantly hear Respondent complain about how much happier I appear to be on

- e A A, N A R T %

set than at home: I am terribly uncomfortable with Respondent being around me while on set.

Given his volatility, I mede the decision to have him banned from the set.

J—— '
11 |+ 27. ) Following the Usher incident end the Prague incident, I_was_committed
B I N 7 AN Sy

contractuallyito appear on the Australian vetsion of X Faétor, [ had to return to Australia to filt

e bt Pl £ A v e Y B e

13 | : . . -

3 the: show while I was still bruised. Respondent insisted that he accompany mé to Sydney and
14 y
15" demanded that I ask for.two first-class tickets f"\’j}"He de‘;.nandcd that he be allowed to be on set

16 ||during filming, Given the fact that‘he had om two separate occasionséunched me with a

ANt e n A8 S

cloged fist, I was unwilling to let him anywhere-near the set so ag to risk his disruptions, his

18 t ) | ] \ / \ ) (-

anger and his-abuse.“As a result of my fear, I’had Respondent_banried from the X Factor.set.in

S

19
op ||Sydney. |
21 (' 28.  Banning Respondent from the set did not stop the harassment or the intimidation. .
2 Respondent would call and text my phone i;lcessa.ntly. On the occasions he could not reach me he i !
zj :wm'xld call the people in my inner circle and harass them through the use of multiple annoying ?
25 || phone calls and hostile conversations wherein he demanded that they attempt to reach me. ’ ;
- 26 | 29.  Respondent refused to allow me to have an assistant. He would force rr;e to make :
f‘_ a7 business arrangemeets for myself so that he could monitor everything, He demanded to se;s my :
'[:? :: . contracts. He demanded to speak to my agent. He demanded to make changes to my contracts, L.e., !
= 9

- i
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® - e
S :
:
1 !.stylir}‘g budget, hair and mekeup, travel and hotel, He would become veebally abusive with all ;
2 Y| those around me such that my business relationships if not outright “soured” were ultimately
3 )l «chilled”.
* CENT HISTORY, ’
5. i
8 30.  Inlate April or early May 2014, Respondent and the “nanny”, Lorraine, told me ,
7 || thet Lorreine was pregnant with Responder;t’s child, Respondent told me he wanted her to have :
8 the baby and all three of us live together. I was shocked and in disbelief. Respondent later ,
12\ demanded that Lorraine have an abortion. Respondent used money earned by me to pay for é
11 || Lotraine’s a?a‘ortion, and he used money earned by me to pay for Lorraine’s hotel stay_while she
12 |lrecuperated from the procedure, - }
13 31, | In2014, I travelled to England with the kids and Lorraine to ﬁlm X Factar-UK By
:: this time, there was no pretense that Lorraine v{isj anything but an agent for Respondent and that ;
16 .shé there to keep tabs orlx me for Respondent. / / 2
17 ‘l 32. | In December 2014, Respondént cameé to the UK. Respo udent's gbuse; coupled with ;
:: ] 'the :mnd-games became overwhelming, In a'moment of emotional and physlcal exhausuon Ltook ;
20 l ‘an entire bottle of Aspirin, I immediately regretted the action, and tried to calt 999 (BEngland’s
21 |l version of 911), arid:Respondeit blgeked stie freiti ealling for help, He threw me in the bedroon {
22 (without a phone) and lacked the door, telling me to “die, bitch!” I tried to break down the door, 5
2: ' _and eventually I was ablc to break the lock as it was very old, Seemg that I opened the door, %
25 || Respondent pushed it Sshut. Each time I would pry the door open and try to squeeze out, .
- 26 ||Respondent “.rould slam the door on my head. Ikept telling him that I wanted to get my stomach
E | pumped and I begged him to let me out, At some point, my friend Randy came over, but forced
é z: him to leave. Randy apparently called an ambulance fot me, _‘Bﬁf?Re‘s.'._'onden't'.tjum_jeii:iv'j_a” ay. The \
" 10
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H
;
y || next morning, my driver came to take me to work. Upon seeing me, the driver told me he was !
; i
2 ||taking me to a hospital and that I would not be taken to work, I was in the hospital for two days, 1 :
3 |l was badly hut, During that time, Respondent was not allowed near me, I had security standing :
4 -
{| outside my hospital door with a picture of him so they knew to keep him out. . ;
51
8 33, While I was in the hospital, Respondent was meking plans to slip out of the
7 ||country. Respondent had Lorraine bring the children to Germany without my permission or
Pl . 8 consent while I was recovering from my physical injuries. The authorities were called. It is my
91 '
10 understanding that Respondent had Lorraine take the children back to London. It is my further i
| .
11 |junderstanding that London authorities issued a warrant for Respondent’s arrest, In order to evade
12 (| law enforcement, Respondent and Loraine flew back to Los Angeles\with our daughter Madison, t |
. /o b
13 using my money to purchase first class ‘air travel from London to Los -Angeles without' any P
14 | ; Pl
| 1. L
15 advance notice, - -
: . f 3 . g i
16 I 34. {1 am informed and believe and thereon allege that due to a‘warrant being issued [
: P
17 || agairist Respondent by; UK lauthorities ‘he was ultimately banned from England! My injuries . ;
18 || _ - - i
caused me to miss filmiing for the X Factor*UK and it became a major media storm in England) i
19} -

20 - ‘Up'bn being able to return to work, I still had visible facial and body wounds from Respondent's i

21 |labuse. These injuries could not be concealed, even with heavy theatrical make-up. The media i

]

22 || picked up on my injuries that were clearly visible when I returned to ¥ Factor-UK. Stil fra'mes of ! |
23 . E
o4 my performance with visible injuries flooded the internet, True and correct copies of some of the {

! 25 || still frames are collectively attached hereto as Exhibit #3.” J E
! 26 || 35,  During t}mt'perfahnar_me, in defiance of Respondent’s continued abuse, I stood on |
< ¥ :
~ 27 the stage with my hands up so that it was clear that I was no longer wearing my wedding ring. I ;
=, 28
-~ !
= 29
= 1 . T,

i
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* F

|| wanted to send & message to Respondent that I was no longer going to let him abuse me, A true

1
2 | and correct copy of a still frame is attached hereto as Exhibit “4,” i
3 _ 36.  Respondent. then tock matters in his own hands. He asked my therapist Dr,
: || Charles Sophy to fly to London to “check up” on me and offered Dr. Sophy payment for his air ’
6 ‘travel. In an extraordir;;uy example of Respondent’s manipulation and cunning, I believe z
7 |{Respondent failed to tell Dr, Sophy that he had “tipped off” the London Paparazzi that Dr. Sophy' ' '
8 | was arriving to check up on me 5o as to “spin™ the story away from the spousal a__!mse towards a g'
1zc.‘_Ip,o,tcmial_suicide_attempt._Hindsight_makcs apparent that Respondent deceived Dr. Sophy into §
11 ||{flying to [Rdon so aslto provide-a_;)retextual story to mitigate-the negative legal-attention-and '

12 | press issued against him. DrSophy and,I spent a significant amount'of time together in London ;
13 |f

14 ||y .
15 injuries had healed (and I was wearing make-upll}didn-'-t tell Dr. Sophy about the injuries. [ was

and he was able to see the extent of my emotional pain? By the time Dr. Sophy came, my physical

¢ 16 |[still protecting my abuser. I told Dr. Sophy I felt‘better given Respondent was back in Los

P17 ..; 'Angeles and Dr. Sophy told me that he had seen Madison and that sheywas fine. I wes enormously
)
1| relieved to heaf that.
19, ¥
20 37, After that episode, Respondent began to press me and Dr. Sophy, in an effort to

21 || “take the heat off of him in the British Press” (as they were all reporting that he had beaten me). = 1

2 Respondent demanded that I release a press statement that [ had attempted suicide while in {
23 i
|| London, and I refused. :

24 i
25 [}~ 38, Upon my retum to Los Angles, Respondent continued in his effort to paint me as

« 26 ||crazy. Respondent continued in his efforts to pressure me into releasing a press statement that [

o

~ 27 | . . . ‘e .

r~ rhad attempted suicide. He would tell Dr, Sophy that I was crazy without admitting to his abuse.

~ 28

e

o

12

20, l

ey, L R L1 B LT L DI PP PRI |
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| 39.  Now that I was back in Los Angeles, Respondent wasted no time in issuing threats, i

14 ||me that Lorraine raised our children far better than I ever could, He told me thet she was his “ride

12 || or die bitch"jand the only woman in his life that completely had his back, Respondent stated:to

1

‘ 2 {He threatened that he would tell X Factor and the press }hat Imtried to kill myself so I would Ilosc
3 ;: my job. He berated me and called me stupid. Given his threat, I felt compelled to tell my ,
: | employers myself that ] had attempteﬁ suicide in an effort to “escape” from my husband and his f
. {
8 abusive conduct. My employers understood f;nd were genuinely empathetic and supportive, They %
7 || offered to assist me to get as far away a5 possible from Respondent. 1
1 J
8 40.  In January 2015, I finally worked up the courage to fire Lorraine. When I did, - 3
12_ Respondent went ballistic. He screamed and yelled at me for some three straight hours. He told 2
;
{
:
13 || me, “No matter what she will always be\in my life, How dare you fire her.” When he finally
:: calmed down he told me to shut yp az;d listen\:;gstmcﬁng and demanding that I call.Forraine,

3 ) 16 || apologize profusely, bep her;to comeﬁ:k, re-hire her, and give her|a raisé. He then,rhr;atened,

17 || “You do realize that Lorraing could be a\witness against you and give a story to the p'ress and tell

et R T S US: SUR PR

18 L
Child servicesNYour.career will be ruined.”This was just snother.threat<n a long line of threats ;
- 19 _
20 . rnade by Respondent, :
21 41.  Despite wanting to leave thé marriage and obtain my independence, the old fears |
. ) !
22 reemerged and I conceded to Respondent’s demands. I rehired Lorraine and fell back into the )
23
04 same old pattern. This time however, Respondent treated Lorraine as if she was his wife and [ was

25 |[second rate. His demeaning comments towards me made in Loraine’s presence becamie worse.

28 || Lorraine felt empowered by this and became manipulative and demanding of me, knowing that I

could not fire her,

Mhe Nmnm e e e s e e e

FTO7r 170D
X
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2 42, ' Respondent has taken millions of dollars from me during our marriage. There was '
3 Hone joint account in which all of my income was deposited. Respondent demanded that he be the :
. 1
4 H
main signatory, He would take money from this account and invest in whatever entity or project ;
5 _ d
6 that interested him. He would constantly represent to me that the money was safe, taxes were paid, !
7 ||and that he “has it covered.” Despite these representations I later learned that he had taken money {
8 earned by me so as to benefit Lorraine and othets without my knowledge and consent, :
i 9 .
: 107 43.___Without my_Knowledge and consent, Respondent used $325,000 of my money to
. <l s .
14 {| pay for the support of his child from g prior relationship. ;
12 1 44, | As mentioned previously, Respondent algb paid Lotrpine in excess of $300,000
18 [lovera three-year period of time for alleged ¢nanny setvices.” _ “ ‘
14 '\

15 45, { When I {finally fired Lorraine fo\f/ good,~Respondent] turned /around and paid a

16 |[company called Events Locker|some $60,000.00./ Lorraine was designated a ‘promotions

" e on

17 || manager” for/this company.
18
19
20 Fabiola, and informed her that any expenditures by Respondent in excess of $5,000.00 from our

46, “After-having ‘made these discoveries, I contacted‘/my accountant’s -assistant!

21 °||joint account would require my approval, Upon learning of this, Respondent went ballistic. He !
" 22 |l soreamed and yelled at me stating, “You are disrespecting me and I don’t trust you.” He repeated :
23 1 : i
24 over and over how he “made me,” how, “how I am the only one who is there for you." He told me !

25 _;.how “No one gives a ‘fuck’ dbout Mel B,” other than him.
Al

e 2| 47. I later leamned that Respondent would invade my email actount Withéut my
-h .

~ 27 knowledge and consent so as to review the approval requests sent by Fabiola, falsely using my
—

- 28| )

~ 29 identity and email account to respond and approve the expenditure requests.

14

N ]
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__ ® o .
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§
" ' 48, Other times Respondent would simply scream s;nd vell at me to approve Fabiola's , i
2 |lrequests, comering me and demanding that [ send an approval email for the expenditure, He ;
3 {{ would demand immediate approval without allowing me the oppt_:rtunjty to read Fabiola’s email,
: This occurred at least 20 times. |
6 45.  Denying R;spondcnt unlimited access to our joint account really “set him off”, The :
7 (| verbal abuse contin;led. The nmne-caliing continued. The insults continued, In an effort to stave y | I
8 off his beha;'ior, I simply agreed with him - that yes [ was fat. Yes [ had sagay arms. Yes [ was in
12( my forty’s, Yes Lotraine was younger and better looking than me. My acquiescence became my ; _
11 -.MOhlmbusr — - é
12 CONq_[NU‘_E\D *ABUSE THROUGHOU‘I‘ 2016 ; / E
13 . 50. [ Respondent’s Lbuse of me\éxpanded to include those around me, Though thlS was ?
:: :' not new, it became extremely distressing to mie. Respondent bccame abusive tu my talcnt agency %
186 “and would treat my agents as:if they were working forhim rather than me. Hé would use my name %
17 i.n an effort to obtain meetings and/or to “{pitch” shows. My agents constantly complained to me 3
:: : that they did niot want to havcl*.‘c_ontact with\him. They com}alained to me.that_he.wm :
20 demanding. I found all of-this extremely disruptive and distressing in that his conduct was
21 | adverse!y affecting my business and my business relationships. |
2 5. OnMarch 3, 2016, _I began working again with America’s Got Talent. On or about :
;3 March 29", 1 Went to London on business. Part.and parcel of the trip was a Iheeting with the other ::
5_5 members of the Spice Girls so as to discuss the possxbxllty of & reunion tour, Respondent insisted - ;

N
[e7]

upon going with me. While I was there, Respondent became angry and began screaming at me, He !

N
~1

called me a “derelict” and threatened to send the other Spice Girls compromising videos of me.

N
Lie]
1
1)

FIN7 217160
N
@
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52.  On June 30, 2016, Respondent informed me that we are al] taking a vacation on a :

boat with Lorraine to Ibiza. I was mortified in that 1 only wanted a quiet holiday with“Respondent
[{and the kids. While on the trip Respondent resorted to the same name calling, screaming, yelling
: a.nd demeaning conduct again done in the presence of Lorraine. I would leave the boat daily to go
to the gym in an effort to get away from Respondent and Lorraine.

53. " After the trip I gave Lorraine a Six:week termination natice, Tfoldher she would be

h
==} -4 [+}] o b oW N =

terminated effective September 1, 2016. She actually leughed at me, Respondent again went off

]

T P

10- on me saying that she is not “fired” and that Lorraine is “the only person in my life that I trust,”

11 || As the September 1* termination_date drew closer, Lorraine.married her-best.friend, -Michael

A AL g

12 (| Bleav, on August 14, 2016} I soon léamned that Respondent had wire transferred $60,000,00
13

14 .
15 Respondent:was designated Vice President of'}i{lis,ifness Deyelopment! and Lorraine wore-the title

Py

'without my iknowledge or |consent to Michael Bledu’s business,| “Events [‘ocker” wherein

16 || of Promotions Manager:

™

J T P P

171 .: 54. §On or about Qctober 17, 2016, 1 ﬂcw to Australia with the two kids,” Angel and !
18] ( ;

| Madison, in order_to.film X Factor in Sydney.”1 did not want.Respondent.to.came. While.there f
19

2g '||Bnd away from Respondent, I was constantly harassed by his repeated annoying phone calls and

21 . texts in an effort to reach me, When Respondent was unable to reach me, he harassed my nanny, 1

22 Lauren, by repeatedly calling and texting her phone in an effort to locate and/or connect with me.
23 '

24
o5 || telephone calls and texts in an effort to.reach me On one particular occasion, [ had taken off

T

|| When Lauren didn’t respond, Respondent harassed my secutity with the same constant annoying

26 ‘several hours to spend time with friends on a boat. While out, Respondent somehow got hold of

27 the Captain’s phone number and dialed jt repeatedly to the point where the Captain became so
28 : ‘ :

29 | annoyed, he took us all back into shore.

F1R7 217 R

16
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[ found out and again went ballistic, yelling and screaming at me for two days straight,

| period .of time.after.our.conversation,.an individual in a mask broke the rear glass of our nanny's

||to locate any such repor:t bein:g mt!d_e_}o law enforce}'le/:t. - / / 1
- !

\
|(kids and my fnend»Randy Respondent stayed home, True to- form Respondcnt‘hamssed-me

- 55, On or about November 9, '2016, I attended a dinner party with friends. Respondent

[P S P

5;5. 1 came back t}-om Australia on November 24, 2016. On that particular night,
Stephan placed my empty luggage bags in the rear of the nanny’s vehicle after I had asked him to ;
put them in the garage. The following night I went to the gym to work out. Respondent told me I

shouldn’t be driving around at night because “dangerous things can happen.”.Late:r, Respondent

came to me with video from our home’s security system. It just so happened that within a short

R

vehicle and stole my empty luggage that Respondt'ant had just-left.in the trunk~The nanny car had

been parked in the perfect place to capture the break-in and the man in the mask, The coincidente

A AT,

-was not lost upon me. I'believe Respondent orchestrated the incident and had someone brcak into

Ak Raan

the car in an éffort to scare me. Respondent clax\:gs/he filed a police report butT have been unable

AP

On November 29,12016, [Meft for London to tape hp sync battle. Irwent with the

throughout my entire trip by making multiple annoying phone calls and texts. When he was
unable.to reach me he would harass Randy by making repeated phone calls and texts to Randy’s
phone. Additionally, because I was in London for ten days, it was very important to me to bring

the children to visit with my mother. Respondent had a huge resentment against my family,

especially my mother, and would do anything to keep them away from me. They had expressed

concern about Respondent’s physical and emotional abuse of me and they had seen the bruises in

the media, When Respondent found out through one of this “spurces” that I had taken the

1{ children to see their grandmother, he called and went ballistic. He was screaming and shouting

17

B i
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E
1 profanity. He said if I take the children to see my mother, then he will take them to see the former ;
2 |{nanny, Lorraine, I had told Respondent that I did not want to hear anything more about Lorraine
3 [fafter I fired her. ,
: 58.  On December 15, 2016, I flew to N;w York. I was contracted to play in the
g ||Broadway musical “Chicago”, Respondent did not come to New York. Once again, as in my past ;
7 ‘tra.vels without Respondent, his harassment continued from afar, Respondent would repeatedly ?
8. call and text my cell phone numerous times per day. He would call and text me during the ﬂ:
12 c ‘performance knowing I was on stage. He would ask people to conduct surveillance upon tr:.e. He h %
11 HMd text telling me he had people watching me and informing him as to_when I left the
12 1 hotel, when Ilarrived atjthe theatre, when I feft the theatre’ While away and while I‘'was working
1 Respondent made sure that he caused me grief, anguish and stress. '
:: 59. | While in: the UK I took the chil\dr}n to.see the Lion King, I'received multiple Z
16 |{tclephone calls from Respondent ranting and raving 4t methat I intentionally waited to Vtake  the E
17 . kids to see the play without him, He tczld me that he had seen a picture of me in ther/n‘;ak‘mg ;
:: the kids to Lion King arid that his sbsence made-him look bad. ,i
20 RESPONDENT'S ARUSE-AND INSENSITIVITY:IS BOUNDLESS -., ; '
21 || INCLUDES COMMENTS AND CONDUGT-CONCE GMY FATHER'S PASSING .
22 60~ In November of 2016 I learned that my father's health wes rapidly deterjorating. ‘
z: He was dying from cancer. I wanted to travel to the UK to spend time with my father prior to his g
25 . .passing l;ut was unable to do so due to contractual obligations keeping me in New York. I ‘
- 36 expressed to RespOfdcnt my feeiings and emotions over the fact that [ could not leave for England
E 27 until the end of February so as to see my father. Respondent’s response to me after sha.r‘ing an
= 28 )
:§ 29"
e . 18
2 3
e e e o e e 5 1 420 o i e 81 e £ ot e ot
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'isolated moment of intimacy with him was quite simple - “suck it up.” “If he's going to die he’s
! [}

going to die.”

61.  Upon completing my contract, I contacted Respondent in Los Angeles asking him

| to send me my passport such that I could travel directly from New York to the UK to see my

father, I told Respondent precisely where my passport was. Respondent claimed he could not find

it; he claimed that it was nowhere in the house.

62.  I'wasforced to delay my travel to the UK. I had to return to Los Angeles to retrieve

| my passport. I was unable to find my passport despite specific recatl as to where I had left it in the

—
house. I believe Respondent took my passport so as to intentionally.delay.my.travel .such

v

63. | I was forced to apply for an emergency passport to ellow my travcl to the UK. I

that I wouldinot see my father prior to his death,

ﬂew to London from Los Angeles on Febnmry\/d arrived in Leeds England late February 28,

My father-died on March 4, 20 17

,RESPONDENT'S LAST’EFFORTS TO HARASS AND: INTIMIDATE ME

64. LAi_’tsi':_nu)r fathelrls .gassing, I‘r\na_de the decision-to.separate and divorce.Respondent,

_:Af’ter informing him of my decision and after having moved out of the family house on March 18,

| i201'7, Respondent again threatened that if [ did not sepatate in a manner acceptable to him, he

would riin me by releaéing the videotapes he claims to have made of me.
IDENTTTY THEET.

65.  InvFebruary 2017, I hiad arranged for a meeting between my daughter, Angel, and

{| e biological father to take place in mid-March. Up to this point they had not had a relationship.

Respondent became aware of this meeting and in an effort to “derail” the meet, took my phone

19

LT U S N
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; |

1 without my knowledge or consent and texted Angel’s father’s aséistafn at 4:30 am. : ;

2 inipersonating/claiming to be me. :

3 :. 66. I don’t know the content of Respondent’s text, but I do know that Angel’s father ;

: . canceled the meeting with Angel as a result. :

6 | ABUSE IN FRONT OF THE CHILDREN ‘;

7 67.  Respondent’s name-calling, yelling, screaming, demeaning and .demoralizing ;

. 8 ]l conduct towards me has occurred in from of alf three of the childrén. When this occurs in front of ;
12( the children, I repeatedly ask him to stop, or take it upstairs, and he repeatedly refused to do.

11 | Sometimes he would even get londer until I capitulated to his particular demands. !

2 coNeLUsION |

. 13 ) 68. |Iam in fear of:my safety and I am in feaf of being irreparably harmied as a restlt of ’

:: || Respondent’s|threats. That abse-nce the CourtLg\isyanc&of Temporary Protective Orders 1 fear 2

16_1| Respondent will catry out his threats\egainst me wli_ich will collaterally harm the children, As  _ . | _

17 1 such, I am requesting that the Court issuéithe requested orders pending hearing on the allegations 5

:: | contained herein such-that Permanent Protective'Orders cen be sought :

@20 69. I am asking that the Restraining Orders issued include a prohibition against )

21 |[Respondent’s use, dissemination, transfer or sale of any videotaped or electronic media in which I 1
22

1

am portrayed pending hearing on my request for Permanent Orders. :

23 i
24 i
25 I declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that the

= 26 | foregoing is true and correct. Executed this 2"-of April, 2017 at Los Angeles, California.

~ 27 ‘ -

~ AT Eompetf -ue -

~ : ‘MELANIE BROWN ™%

E 29 :

~ 20
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00000 T-Mobile 7 8:49 PM
Q mel b with nanny

26% M)

¢
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dIRZ/I7 700

From: Melari Brow

Sublect: lamily
Date: July 2, 2012 3:59:39 PM PDT

To: Nanny oraré N

Stephen is chocking us in lo our hotel down stairs right now as we just got here in Landen a1 1130pm tonight and i'm up working in Shrs and i no your up with the baby tao so
T will lry ta kaep this email shomt,i just wanl to thank you 56 much on behall of me stephan ang! for our amazing time in your fown,wa had 500 much lun and ralaxation i
con think you realize how much we loved loved over it honestly,none of us wanted (o impese on your family’s house or lime with them so we checked into a hotel,then
ANOTHER 2ne and we all agreed we enjoyed the best slaying with you and your amazing family.from you cute pregnant sister 16 your cheeky dad to your welcoming mum
and my av your grandmum,you really don't na how blessed you are,it makes me sad in 2 way | dont have that with my own family but s00 happy at the same tima thal | now
now it dogs existi.e. he perfect family,we nearty missed our llight tonight and we ware all wishing we did so we could spend more time with them,hahahaha,

Even though i werk so hard and i no you da too with my kids T'm over joyed they gal to experience your lamily,ihe horses and the love and warmth they give i have
never seen $00 exciled and happy and too,like Stephen said pls lel your mum and dad no we will fly them lo LA and give them the Same hospitalily as they gave lous
as we had time there Ihal was jusl priceless,i nearly cried as we lefl in the car with your mum biowing Kisses,and your dad at Ihe airpart with waving bye,thase 3 days
el1 fike 3 weeks of tofal fun and ralaxation especially for me and hubby,so § will stop going on now bt just no iom the bottom of my hearl i réally do appreciale
EVERYTHING they have done for us over these past few days,and it all fell soao natural and sweet and comlanable, and oh thank your mum for washing ALL our
clothes,wow these 3 days really meant a lol o ma and all of us,canl wail to do it again,sorry if | sound 100 s0ppy bul family is evarything xot

2%
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Fram:
Subject: Resl
[ate: Oclober 14, 2011 12:05:53 PM PDT

To: “Nanny lorarie” SRR
Repiy-To: N

Pls try get some sleep as b will need you to he'p me on the nigh!s.so- and R c>n do the day!
Sent from my BlackBery® trom Oplus

FINY ri7 ek
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From: MelB
Subject: Safe tight
Date; Navember 27, 2013 8:45:24 AM PST

To: nanay2013 Gites A

Are you i garmany safely? Say hi lo your family kem us

Sent irom my iPhone

JIR7 217 28N
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From: N S
Subject: Re:
Date: January 17, 2014 5:28:23 PM PST

To: Lomaine S

Hahaha hope sha doasn't get the emails too

Senttrom my iPhone

On 17 Jan 2014, a1 5:25 pm, Lorraine_ wiole;

Have toJl] urjil] this weekend! Has been too leng!t Emailing coz didn know I gets the messages oo

Sent from my iPhone

FINF TP 2FD
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FTh7 /17 ¥A

From: Mot o S

Subject: Re: .
Date: November 18, 2012 9:15:08 PM PST

To: lorrine oies AR

Ahhh miss you tao we arg only in UK for 6 days with no kids and my diary is super slammed
Sent fram my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2012, 21 10:43 AM, [orraine gilres— wiole:

hope to s2e you u in london soen, then i can give you a big hug :)!! tell lhe kids, 100, that i miss them very much!
On Nov 16, 2012, a1 3:53 PM, Mel B wrote:

Omg miss you 50000 much

Sent lrom my iPhong

On Nov 17, 2012, at 1:27 AM, lonaine gil'es Y *:c'c:

Begin forwarded message:
Date: November 15, 33 E
To: me! S

hey haw are you?? :) how is il going in 0z? Can't wail 1o see v in december!|l Miss you very much!
Have lovely weekend!

Jove!
lorraine Xoxoxo
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RN
: EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD ﬁ
Page o7 I {Regquostod Check Dates 09/Z4/13 - 09130/16)
(" R
EMPLOYEE NAME n EMPLOYEE NAME D EMPLOYEE NAME ] EMPLOYEE NAME ]
**** 100 PAYROLL
Gdles, Lomaine 15
1 Persanis)
W&/ 2L LHLY J
.
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Page 2017 T —

EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD
(Requested Check Datos 99/24M3 - 09/30/16)

' ™
HOURS, EARNIMGS, AND REIMBURSEMENTA & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGE = I DERUCTIONS NET
REIME & FRE TAX
CHECK oESCR AEGULAR |OVERTIME RECULAR OYERTIME TOTAL oTHER $OC SEC FEDERAL LOGAL aTHER LOAN HEALTH (N3 RENT . PAY
DATE HOURS HOUNS AmouNt AMOUNT ___TAX _
o1 |Req 50000'1 5000.00 119890
1101 [Reg 5000.04 5600.04 1638.91
12¢ [Reg 5000.0 50001 1698.89
QTR 1500400 15000 01 4598.10
Y1 15000.00) 1500000 4596.70
2013 .
0108 [Reg 5000.00 5000.01) 171272
. Reg 50000 6500.04 . 255453
Bonus 1500.00
B |Reg 5000.04 5000.00 248271
Exp Reimb 270.04
. |amr1 16500.00] 16500.00) 276.00 6749.88
04103 [Reg 5000.00 ww,uj 21272
0501 |Reg 5000.00 5000.0 2212.72
06103 |Reg 500004 £000.00 3013.73
QTR2 1500008 15000.00 7439.97
07101 [Reg 500000 500004 3248.72
oami |Reg 5000.00 5000.04 1543.98
Exp Reimb 14323
0429 [Reg 5000.0( 500004 1662.73
QTR3 15000.00 15000.00( 3,27 B455.43
10702 [Reg 500004 5000.0q 1662.77
:.m Reg 5000.0(] 5000.00 3462.72
12102 |Rey 5000.01] 5000.00 2050.22
QrR4 15000,00 15000.00 7176.72
YTD 61500 61500.0) 383.27) 27621.28
2014
0227 [Reg 666661 6E66.65 2295.28
0227 (Reg 33133 3333.33 1981.22
Gillen, Lomaine ) I} TermDate: | 083172016 wittnotding | MENNY | 0. ctions:
R HomoDept: | MR Pay Frequency: | Monihly Melhed; I | o3 $1300.00, Every Pay Perioa
] Sex; Female Standard Hrs: | 160
] Birthdate: Satary: 6,666.66/Pay period
_ Hire Dala: Ca24:2013 Eamings:
Inactive Date: 34 7 21
\_ Retire Date: Last Raise Dale: | 0430/2015 uarlipylyly )
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EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD

Paga3ol7? Il {Requested Check Dates 09/24/13 - 09/30/16)
r ™
HOURS, EARNINGS, AND REIMBURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS _ DEDUCTIONS MET
REIMD & PRE Tax
CMECK DENCE REGULAR [OVERTINFE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL DTHER 830G BET FEDERAL WTATE LOCAL OTHEN LOAM HEALTH IN3 RENT FAT
ORTE HCUR3 HGUAY AMOUNT AMOUNT EARNIRGE PAYMENWTS * MED TAR I
OTR1 599955 9999.99 §276.50
0401 |Reg 666666 . 6566 B 311877
0501 |Reg 665665 658664 2698.75
8601 |Reg 6665.69 656666 247337
QTR2 15999 95 15399.94) 9201.29 .
otn1 |Reg 6666 66 6566.68 3560.76
731 [Reg 6666.66 6566.66 411B.76
3 |Req M160,0(]
Manual
€901 [Reg M160.04 6666.64 6666.5 4118.76
09124 |Reg M160.04 6566.64 6666.64 4058.99
QTR 3 480.00) 26666.64) 26666.54 15965.27
10730 [Reg M160.0d 5566.54 2595.27
120 [Reg M160.04 666,64 1585.26
1231 |Reg M160.04 666,66 3595.29
QTR 4 480.00| 18999.54 10785.84
Y10 960,60/ T6666.55 41850
W15
0201 |Reg M160.00 6E66.64 7666.68 4163.89
Reg 1600.0 .L
0201 {Reg M160.00 6666.69 7668. 416399
Reg 1600.0d
.a. Bonus 109344 1092.45 1000.00
Manual
QrR1 320.00 16426.81 16426.61 9327.98
0401 |Reg 1000.0 7656.64] 386198
Reg M160.00 655564
0507 |Reg M160.04 6666.64 7666.68 406889
Reg 12000
Exp Reimb 204.69
0527 |Reg M160.00 6656.69 B5656.64 4501.79
QiR 2 480.00 2199998 219399.59 204.89¢ 12534.66
I
R
UE7/ 21 2uUl/
\ J
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EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD

Pagedol 7 I (Requestod Chock Dates 09/24/13 - D9[3N1E)
-\
r HOURS, EARNINGS, AND RETMEURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLOINGS l DEDUCTIONY MET
RETND & FRE TAN
CHECK DESCR WEGULAR RECILAR FOTAL OTHER BOC SEC FEDERAL STATE LOCAL OTHER LOAR WEALTH [N RENT ray
BATE HOURS MOURSY Amount ANOUNT ANING IEWT: TAX
071 [Reg M160.0¢ 6666. 6666 55 3€01.4
07701 |Reg s, 1215.04 1000:00
Manual
021 |Reg M160.0 6664.6 6666.6 3301078
0802 |Severance 30000 20000.04 13002.38
03102 [Reg 1083 1093.50
Manual
QTR3 320,00 4564128/ 45641.80 2070541
ﬁ 1120.00) 8406863 $406065 204.69 L 08
16 I
HOUDAY | QEVERAMCE E2l= 9ICK QUAL VACATION CABN TIPS |CHARGE TIPS
YTD HOURS PAID
[YTD EARNINGS PAID 30000.00
Crillen, Lun raine
A
Uaqrz1y luly
o J
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EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD

PageSol7 I {Reguested Chock Dates 03/24/113 - 09/30116)
. Ny
r HOURD, EARNIMGS, AkD RE{MOURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLDINGS ‘ DEDUCTIONS NET
RELMD
CHEGK DC3CRIFTION REGULAR OVERTIME REGULAR ovExtiMe TOvAL A OTMER FAY
DATE LUl RIUR3 AMOYUNT AMGUNT EAAMINGS PFATMENTE
OTR 4 [Requiar 15000.00 15000.00
QTR 4 | TOTAL 15000.00] 4596 70
Regular 1500004 15000 00
. T0TAL 15000 00 459570
QTR 1 Regutar 15000.008 16500 OO
Bonus 1500.90)
Exp Reimb Mon Tax 270
QTR | TOTAL 1E509 270 6749.95
QTR 2 |Regular 15000.00 15000.9)
QTR2 I TOTAL 15000 01 743317
QTR 3 |Regular 15000.008 15000.00)
Exp Reimb Non Tax 113.2
‘TR 3|TOTAL 1500000 1132 645543
TR 4 [Regular 15000.008 15000.00)
OTR4 JTOTAL 15000.00¢ 717672
Regular . G0000.00 61500.00;
[Bonus 1500.00)
Exp Reimb Non Tax 3832
Baq/s21 7201/
o S
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EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD
Page ol 7 I Sy {Requettad Check Dates Q924113 - 09/3GI16]
N
( HOURS, EARNINGS, AWD REIMBUAIEMENTI A oTWER PAYMENTI WITHHOLOINGS | PEDUCTIONS NET
EEIMG
CHECK CESCRIPFTION REGULAR OVERTIME REGULAR OYERTIEE TOTAL & OTHER raY
baTeE HOURS Houmy AMOUNT amaunt EANMING S PAVMINTE
1
]
TOTAL 61500.00 383.27] 27821.28
QTR 1 [fegutar 0958.99] 99959 ‘
atr 1 {toraL 9393 99 ‘ 5276.50
R 2 [Regular 19999.98 19399.98
!
I
i
oFR 2 |TOTAL 195999 : 029129
QTR 3 [Reguiar Ms80.04 26668.64 26666.64
cIR3 [TOTAL 26668.64 l 15965.27
QTR 4 [Requiar Ms0.0q 1593954 10939.94/ |
b
arR s |YoTAL 19939.98, ‘ 10785.84
IReguiar M350.0 76665659 76666.59
® |
TOTAL 76666.58 43318.90
QTR 1 [Regutar #1320.00 15333.39 1642681
IBorus 108309
ara|Tota 16426.81] 832758
Ba4721742481¢
L A
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EMPLOYEE EARNINGS RECORD
Page Tl T —- (Regquested Chock Dratcs 09/24/43 - 09/30/16)
s ~
HOURS, CARNMINGS, AND NEIMDURSEMENTS & OTHER PAYMENTS WITHHOLOINGS | DEOUCYIGNS MEY
REIMA
CHECM DESCRIFNION BEQULAN OYERTINE REGULAR OVERTIME TOTAL & oran PAY
DATE L LY MQURS AMOUNT ANCUNT EARMINGS PAYEREWTS
QTR 2 [Requiar W480.00 21999.98 219999
[Exp Reimb Non Tax 204.85
QTR 2 |TOTAL 21949 58/ 204.89, 12534.66
QTR 2 |Regular 1320.00 15641.85 45541.86¢
Soverance 30000.004
[
wﬁ! TOTAL 45641.8 20705.41
Regular M1120.04 5297515 84083.6!
Bonrus 1053.45
[Exp Reimb Man Tax 20489
[Severance 3000000 |
i
TOTAL M%B.Sg 204.89 42568.05
MOLIDAY SEVERANCE sicK SICK GUAL VACATION CASH Tiks CHARGE TIPS INDIRECT TIPS
YTD HOURS PAIQ
YTO EARNINGS PAID J0000.00,
[R) = Resident / Residency: {N)= Nonresident; (E) @ Employment
& lrriulys
\. o
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Begin forwarded message:

fFTRY 21700

From: Fabiola

Date: July 14, 2016 at 12:33:44 PM EDT
To: lorraine gilles
Subject: RE: Larraine, an important message about your storage

No worries. It's paid, and | setup auto payments.

Sincerely,
Fabiola

Woodland Hills, CA 91364

This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential and privileged. They are
intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this

1
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FIRT e 17 78R

communication is strictly prohibited. Morcover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or
waive the attorney-client, accountant-clicat, or other privileges as to this communication or
otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me at the above email
address.

Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication, inctuding attachments
and enclosures, is not intended as 2 thorough, in-depth analysis of spzeific issues, nor a substitute
for 2 formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related penalties. It desired, Sobelman,
Cohen, Moss & Associates LLP would be pleased to perform the requisite research and provide
you with a detailed written analysis. Such an engagement may be the subject of a separate
engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of the desired consultation services.

From: lorraine gilles
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 6:37 AM
To: Fabiola
Subject: Fwd: Lorraine, an important message about your storage

Fabiola did u pay Mel and Stephens public storage. I had emailed couple days ago
about it. T have no wifi here in Germany so it's very difficult for me.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Public Storage

Date: July 13, 2016 at 5:43:00 PM GMT+2
To:
Subject: Lorraine, an important message about your storage

View onling

QUESTIONS? CALL (323) 871-2043

L

{

Simage001ljpas

[kt b

Your Slorage Account is Past Due

Your storage account is now delinquent and a lale charge has been assessed. To rescive this matter,
please make a full paymenl on your current outstanding balance of $242.70. Please note thal charges
and fees may continue lo accrue uatil full payment is made. As a reminder, your storage paymenl is

due on lhe first of every month.
Public Storage has five convenient ways to pay your bill:

1) Pay Online Now, Publicstarage.com is also mobile-friendly! Make a payment anywhere, anytime
from your web-enabled mobile phone.

Doc# 1 Page# 84 - Doc ID = 1694543477 - Doc Type
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2) Sian up for AutoPay, Enjoy the convenience of having your bill pald automatically on the first of
every month.

3} Pay by Mail (at the address below),
4} Pay by Phone* (1-866-444-4747),

5} Pay in person at any of over 2,200 Public Storage |ocations nationwide.

* Charges may.apply.

Customer Information Storage Location
Lorraine Gilles i Public Storag . o
Account Number: 21857581 Office Hours
Monday - Friday: 9:30 AM-6:00 PM
Property Number: . ! .
Space Number: Saturday: 9:30 AM-5:00 PM
Sunday: 9:30 AM-5:00 PM
Monthly Charges Current Balance
Monthly Rent $1-98.00 Current Balance as of 07/12/2016  $242.70
Rent Discount $0.00 . Account Stalus Past Due
Rent Tax 30.00
Insurance $15.00
Monthly Total $213.00 1
[

As the leader in the self-storage industry, Public Storage is committed to ensuring the satisfaction of our
customers, If you have any further questions or need addilional assislance, please visit us at
www .publicstorage.com or contact your property manager. We look forward to serving you!

US Locations | Privacy Policy | Contact Public Storage

FIR7AI7 ¢80

Doc# 1 Page# 85 — Doa ID = 1694543477 - Doc Type = OTHER




(Page 86 of 106)

The information ebtzined in this email message is confidential and intended only for the recipient to which il was addressed. ®
2016 Public Storage. All Rights Resetved.

FTAT7 17t RA
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From: Michael
Date: April 14, 2017 at 8:16:35 PM EDT
To: Lorraine Gilles
Ce: Michael
Subject: RE: Storage unit case

Lorraine,
I am confirming your requested information.

1. 1am confirming that account #21857581 is not in your name.
2. Account #21857581 shows Stephen Belefonte as the primary tenant of record.
3. Account #21857581 was vacated (account closed) on 11/2/2016.

Thank you,

wictael

Public Storage ~ Trusted Since 1972

or I I

-----Original Message-—~---
From: Lorraine Gilles
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 4:34 PM

FIN7 P77 00

b ¢
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To: Michael
Subject: Storage unit case

Hi Mike,

Thank you for speaking with my husband just now. Could you please respond that you have looked into
- account #: 21857581 and it is not is under my name? The last statement | received for this account was

from September 1, 2016. (if you can write that it is currently in Stephen Belafonte's name that would be

great, if not { understand.)

if you can see in your records that it has not been in my name since October 2015, that would also be
very helpful.

Finally, if you are willing to mention that you have tried to explain to several people that the unit is not
in my name, that would also be much appreciated.

I understand if you cannot answer all of those requests, and | greatly appreciate your time and help in
resolving this confusion.

Sincerely,

Lorraine Gilles

Sent from my iPhone

FIN7 17480
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LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT
OF
EVENT SPACE BOOKER LLC

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY OPERATING AGREEMENT
"Agreement”) of EVENT SPACE BOOKER LLC,

among the individuals or entitics identified as

Members on Schedule [ attached hereto INEGEGNGGG_—_—EEEEEE

(this

FIR7¢T17 ¢80

1]

Scanned by CamScanner %70 \
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company and the undersigned initial Members have

executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

COMPANY:

EVENT SPACE BOOKER LLC.

By: W

Name: Michael Bleau
Title: Member of the Board of Directors

MEMBERS:

-

SIGNER, on b&half of NEXSTEP MARKETING LLC

SIGNER. on hehalf of NEXSTEP MARKETING LLC

o ATt EL A

SIGNER, onfichalf of Stephen Belafonte

FINT 17280

Scanned by CamScanner
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SCHEDULE [

EVENT SPACE BOOKER LLC .

As oft Mav 27, 2015

Initial Capital Economic
Members and Addresses AR | ClassAUniis | Class B Units Percentace.
—_— Contribution —_—— ko .
_—_— Interest
NEXSTEP MARKETING ~ I || ] 0%
LLC
STEPHT % BELAFONTE $50.000 30 0 30%
[ADDKI SS|
Total X X 100%

ITIA7 177N

Scanned by CamScanner
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EXHIBIT J
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FIRT 17 7 97

EXHIBIT K
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e0000 T-Mobile LTE 1:42 PM . R 5A% W)

{inbox 6 Messages D

Randy | EGEEIN Wednesday

To: Lorraine Gilles Details.

Lorraine just wanted to let you no if you
want to talk (in confidence) I'm here,l no
deep down your a good person and will
do the right thing but | just have to clear
my own conscience before things get
exposed that | did in fact reach out to you
as a friend since | have known you and
been around you for years and i know it's
not been easy for you,| just don't want
you to be forced to choose sides without
thinking things threw for your own well
being and future

If you don't respond back to me within the
next 24 hrs which you of course don't
have to | will take it as a no and | will
respectfully leave you be and rest
assured | will not be contacting you again
but for what it's worth I'm sending you
this email as it's time sensitive ...

JINTI7 00

S a @
o b
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*#800 T-Mobile .LTE 1:42 PM o $ 53% M)
6 Messages
< Ianx . Please read < >

See More

Found in Sent Mailbox

Lorraine Gilles Wednesday

To: Randy- Details

Dear Melanie / Randy,
| will do what's right for the kids and tell
the truth. Respectfully, please do not

Lorraine Gilles

i contact me anymore. If you need me to

K forward my lawyers informationican send |
§ them.
E Kr, "
¥

Sent from my iPhone

fIRT 217 10N

More from Randy - A

™ T A 4
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DQIQ‘NM CM-01

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WITHCUT ATTORNEY (Name, Sfa.number. and address)” v e FOR COURT USE ONLY
Daniel M. Holzman, Esg./ SBN 176663
CASKEY & HOLZMAN
24025 Park Sorrento, Suite 400
Calabasas, CA 91302-400%9 % -
Tewervoneno:  (818) 657-1070  raxno; S OfLasADEEl=
ATTORNEYFoR Name): Plaintiff, LORRAINE GILLES | )
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS  ANGELES AR 20 201 !
streev aporess: CENTRAL DISTRICT
maLnG AboRess: L11 North Hill Street Executive Officer'Cre’
crrannzpcoce'Los Angeles, CA 90012 Hervi 8., riet, Deputy
BRANCH NAME:
CASENAME: GILLES v. BROWN B FiSewta Robimsor
CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Complex Case Designation C“SEB"“EEE 58 78 3
IE.IAnlimit?d ] {}i\mitedl (] counter [_] Joinder
maun mount Fited with first appearance by defendant | JUDGE:
gﬁ?e%%%egzs,ooo) gggggng’, izss) (Cal. Rutes of Coun, rule 3.402) DEPT:
lterns 1-6 below must be completed {see instructions on page 2).
1. Check one box below for the case type that best describes this case:
Auto Tort Contract Provisionally Complex Civil Litigation .
T Jauto(z2) ] Breach of contractiwarcanty {06) (Cal. Rules of Court, rules 3.400-3.403) |
[: Uninsured motorist (46) |:| Rule 3.740 callections (09) % Antitrust/Trade regulation (03) |
Other PUPD/WD (Personal Injury/Property Other collections (09 Canstruction defect (10)
Damage/Wrongful Death) Tort % Insurance coverag(;e () 18) D Mass lort (40) i
[_] Asbestos (04) (] other contract (37) [ securities Iitigation (28)
[ Product liability (24) Real Property ("] EnvironmentaliToxic tort (30)
(] Medical malpractice (45) [ Eminent domainfinverse {1 Insurance coverage claims arising from the
[ other PiPpDAD (23 condemnation (14) above listed provisionally complex case
Non-PUPDIWD {Other) Tort [ wrongfu! eviction (33) types {41)
[_] Business tort/unfair business practice (0N (1 Other reat propenty (26) Enforcement of Judgment
[ civil rights (08) Unlawful Detainer [ Enforcement of judgment (20)
Defzmation (13) (] commercial (31) Miscellaneous Clvil Complaint
) _IFraud (1) [ Residential (32) [ Tricoen
l:] Intellectual property (19) |:| Drugs (38) |:| Other complaint (rot specified abiove) (42)
D Professional negligence (25) Judicial Review Miscellaneous Civil Petition
D Gther non-PNPRND tort (35) D Asset forfeiture (05) r_—_l Partnership and corporate governance (21)
Employment L] Petition re: aritration award (11) ] Other petition (not specified above) {43)
[ Jwrongfu! termination (36) [ ] writ of mandate {02)
[ other emptoyment (15) [ other judicial review (38)

2, Thiscase [ is isnot  complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court. If the case is complex, mark the
factors requiring exceptional judicial management:

a. Large number of separately represented parties  d, [__| Large number of witnesses

b. (] Extensive motion practice raising difficult or novel e. [__] Coordination with related actions pending in one or more courts
issues that will be time-cansuming to resolve in other counties, states, or counlries, or in a federa! court

¢. [ Substantial amount of documentary evidence f. [] Substantial postjudgment judicial supervision

3. Remedies sought (check alf that apply): a. [X] monetary b. [__] nonmonetary; declaratory or injunctive relief c. punitive
4. Number of causes of action (specify): 4 (Four)

5 Thiscase [__Jis isnot a class action suit.

6. If there are any known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case. (Yo

Dfe: April 20, 2017

Df:niel M. Holzman, Esq./ SBN 176663 }

(TYPE OR PRINT NAME} R ATTQRKEY FOR PARTY)

~ NOTICE
»-Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with the first paper filed in the action or proceeding {except small ctaims cases or cases filed

ffunder the Probate Code, Family Code, or Welfare and Institutions Code). (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3.220.) Failure to file may result
~JIn sancfions.

« File this cover sheet in addition to any cover sheet required by local court rule.

» If this case is complex under rule 3.400 et seq. of the California Rules of Courl, you must serve a copy of this caover sheet on all
ofher parties to the action or proceeding.

+ Unless this is a collections case under rule 3.740 or a complex case, this cover sheet will be used for statistical purposes only.

Paga 1012

Form Adopled for Mandatory Use Cal. Rules of Courl, nes 2.30, 3.220, 3.400-3.403, 3.740;
Judicial Couneit of Caltornia CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Solutians Cal. Standards of Judicial Administration, sid. 3.1
CM-010{Rev. July 1, 2007] i ﬁu 5
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INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO COMPLETE THE COVER SHEET Cch-010
To Plaintiffs and Others Filing First Papers. If you are filing a first paper (for example, a complaint) in a civil case, you must
complete and file, along with your first paper, the Civi Case Cover Sheet contained on page 1. This information will be used to compile
statistics about the types and numbers of cases filed. You must complete items 1 through 6 on the sheet. In item 1, you must check
one box for the case type that best describes the case. If the case fits both a general and a more specific type of case listed in item 1,
check the more spegcific one. If the case has multiple causes of action, check the box that best indicates the primary cause of action.
To assist you in completing the sheet, examples of the cases that belong under each case type in item 1 are provided below. A cover
sheet must be filed only with your initial paper. Failure to file a cover sheet with the first paper filed in a civil case may subject a parly, its
caunsel, or both to sanctions under rules 2.30 and 3.220 of the California Rules of Court.
To Parties in Rute 3.740 Collections Cases. A "collections case” under rule 3.740 is defined as an aclton for recovery of money owed
in a sum stated to be certain that is not more than $25,000, exclusive of interest and atfomey’s fees, arising from a transaction in which
property, services, or money was acquired an credit. A collections case does not mclu!:re aﬁ’ action seeking the following: (1) tort
damages, (2) punitive damages, (3) recovery of real praperty, (4) recovery of personal propeny or (5) a prejudgment writ of attachment.
The identification of a case as a rule 3.740 collections case on this form means that it wil'be exempt from the general fime-for-service
requirements and case management rules, unless a defendant files a responsive pleading. A rule 3 740 collections case will be subject
to the requirements for service and obtaining a judgment in rule 3.740. L
To Parties in Complex Cases. In complex cases only, parties must also use the Civil Case Cover Sheet to designate whether the
case is complex. If a plaintiff believes the case is complex under rule 3.400 of the California Rules of Court, this must be indicated by
completing the appropriate boxes in items 1 and 2. If a plaintiff designates a case as complex, the cover sheet must be served with the
complaint on 2l parties to the acfion. A defendant may file and serve no later than the time of its first appearance a joinder in the
plaintiffs designation, a counter-designation that the case is not complex, or, if the plaintiff has made no designation, a designation that

the case is complex.

Auto Tort

Auto (22)—Personal Injury/Property
Damagerongful Death

Uninsured Motorist (46) (if the
case involves an uninsured
motorist claim subject to
arbitration, chack this item
instead of Auto)

Other PUPDWD {Personal injury/
Property Damage/Wrongful Death)
Tort

Ashestos (04).

Asbestos Property Damage
Asbastos Personal Injury/
Wrongful Death

Product Liabilily {not asbestos or
loxiclenvironmental) (24)

Medical Malpractice (45)

Medical Malpractice—
Physictans & Surgeons
Other Professional Health Care

Malpractice

Other PI/PDAND {23)

Premises Liability (e.g., slip
and fall)

Intentional Bodily Injury/PD/WD
{e.g., assault, vandalism}

Intentional Infliction of
Emoticnal Distress

Negligent Infliction of
Emotional Distress

Other PUPO/WD

Non-PUPD/WD {Other) Tort

Business Tort/Unfair Business
Practice (07)

Civil Rights {e.g., discrimination,
false arrest) {nof civil
harassment) (08)

'Befamaticn (e.g., slander, libet}

CASE TYPES AND EXAMPLES

Contract
Breach of ContractWarranty (05)
Breach of RentaliLease
Contract (not unfawiul detainer
or wrongful eviclion)
ContractWarranty Breach—Seller
Plainiff (ot fraud or negligence)
Negligent Breach of Contract/
Warranty
Other Breach of Contract\Warmranty

Collections (e.g., money owed, open
book accounts) (09)

Collection Case—Seller Plaintiff
Other Premissory Note/Collections
Case

Insurance Coverage (not provisionally
complex) {18)

Auto Subrogation
Cther Coverage

Other Contract (37)
Contractual Fraud
Cther Contract Dispute

Rea)l Property

Eminent Domainfinverse
Condemnation {14)

Wrangful Eviction (33)

Other Real Property {e.g., quiet litle) (26)
Writ of Possession of Real Property
Mortgage Foreclosure
Quiet Title
Other Real Property {not eminent
domain, landlord/lenant, or
foreciosure)

Unlawful Detainer

Commercial {(31)

Residential (32)

Drugs {38} (i the case involves illegal
drugs, check this item; otherwise,
repert as Commertial or Residentigl)

Judicial Review

Asset Forfeiture (05)

Provisionally Complex Civil Litigation (Cal.
Rules of Court Rules 3.400-3.403)
Antitrust/TradeRegulation {03)
Construction Defect (10}
Claims Involving Mass Tort (40)
Securities Litigation {28)
EnvironmentaliToxic Tort {30)
Insurance Coverage Claims
{arising from provisionally complex
case type listed above) (41}
Enforcement of Judgment
Enforcement of Judgment {20}
Abstract of Judgment (Qut of
County)
Confession of Judgment (non-
domestic refations)
Sister State Judgment
Administrative Agency Award
{not unpaid taxaes)
Petition/Certification of Entry of
Judgment an Unpaid Taxes
Other Enforcement of Judgment
Case
Miscellaneous Civil Complaint
RICO (27)
Other Complaint (not specified
above) (42)
Declaratory Relief Qnly
Injunctive Relief Only (non-
harassment)
Mechanics Lien
Other Commercial Complaint
Case {non-lort/non-complex)
Other Civil Complaint
{nun—!ortfnon-comp!sx)
Mlscellqneous Civil Pem:on
. = ¢+ Batnership and Corporale LICW I
‘Governance (21) .

~ (13) Petition Re: Arbitration Award (11) Other Pettion (ot speciféd
T.'a"d (16) Writ of Mandate (02) ?:hz]v:) ¢ )ment
Thtellectua! Property (19) Wiit-Administrative Mandamus Workoiace Victance
£rofessional Negligence (25) Writ-Mandamus on Limited Court Eldeere endent Adu't
= Legal Malpractice Case Matter i Abusg'
- Other Professional Malpractice Writ-Other Limited Court Case Election Contest
{not madical or legal) Review Petition for Name Change
Other Non-PIIPD/WD Tort (35) Other Judicial Review (39) Petition for Relief from Late
Employment Review of Health Officer Order Claim
Wrongful Termination (36) Notice of Appeal-Labor Other Civil Petition
Other Employment (15) Commissioner Appeals
CMOT0 [Rev, Juy 1, 2007] CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET . Fade 2012
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n

S

SHORT TITLE;

" .

ORIGINAL @

GILLES v. BROWN

CASE NUMBER

CIVIL CASE COVEF‘( SHEET ADDENDUM AND
STATEMENT OF LOCATION
{CERTIFICATE OF GROUNDS FOR ASSIGNMENT TO COURTHOUSE LOCATION)

This form is required pursuant to Local Rule 2.3 in all new civil case filings in the Los Angales Superior Court,

Step 1: After completing the Civil Case Cover Sheet (Judicial Council form CM-010), find the exact case type in
Column A that corresponds to the case type indicated in the Civil Case Cover Sheet.

Step 2: In Column B, check the box for the type of action that best describes the nature of the case.

Step 3: In Column C, circle the number which explains the reason for the court filing location you have

chosen.

Applicable Reasons for Cheoosing Court Filing Location {Column €) |

1. Class attiens must be filed in the Stanley Mosk Courthouse, Central District. 7. Location where peliticner resides,

2. Pemmissive filing in central district.
3. Location whete cause of action arose.
4. Mandatory parsonal injury filing in North District,

S. Location where performance required or defendant resides.

6. Location of property or permanently garaged vehicle.

8. Location wherein defendant/respondent fungtions wholly.
9. Location where one or more of the parties reside.
10. Lozation of Labor Commissioner Office.

11. Mandatory filing location (Hub Cases - unlawful detainer, limited
non-collection, limited coltection, or personal injury).

Bl

A B : C
Civil Case Cover Sheet Type of Action Applicable Reasons -
Category No. {Check cnly one} See Step 3 Above
Auto (22) O A7100 Mator Vehicle - Persenal Injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death 1,4, 11
bl
o
ar Uninsured Motorist (46) O A7110 Persona! Injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death - Uninsured Matorist | 1, 4, 11
Asbestos (04) O A6070 Asbestos Property Damage 1,11
estos
Pr O A7221 Asbestos - Personal InjuryWrongful Death w1
o O
g_:_ Product Liability (24) O A7260 Product Liability (rot asbestos or toxic/environmental) 1,4, 11
o w®
-— A
E g Medical Malpractice (45) 0 A7210 Medical Malpractice - Physicians & Surgeons Lan
=3 edi alpractice
=8 O A7240 Other Professional Health Care Malpractice 1,41
g o
L
[+]
=g % 0O A7250 Premises Liabifity (e.g., slip and fall)
.p& € Other Perscnal . 141
k5 E Injury Property O A7230 Intentional Bodily Injury/Property Damage/Wrangful Death (e.g., 141
~E 8 Damage Wrongtul assaull, vandalism, etc.) e
o Death (23 1,4, 11
- sath (23) O A7270 Intentiona! Infliction of Emotiona! Distress 4
:_-; O A7220 Other Personal Injury/Property Damage/Wrongful Death | ran
r—l
-~
LACIV 109 (Rev 2/16) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.3
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 1of 4
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SHORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER
GILLES v. BROWN
A B C Applicable
Civil Case Cover Sheet Type of Action Reasons - Ses Step 3
Categary No. {Check onty one) Above
Business Tort (07) 0O A6029 Other CommerciaBusiness Tort (not fraudibreach of contract) 1,2,3
k=
E.,' o Civil Rights (08 O A6005 Civil Rights/Discrimination 1,23
a =
[k
Ll E Defamation (13) AB010 Defamation (stander/iibel) 1,23
£
2 Fraud {186) 0O A6013 Fraud (no contract) 1,23
® 9
G =
o~ 0 A6017 Legal Malpraclice 1,2,3
[T . .
@ o Professional Negligence {25)
‘; E O AG050 Other Professional Malpractice (not medical or legal) 1.2,3
24
Qther {35) O A6025 Other Non-Personal Injury/Property Damage tort 1,23
_—_——m =
= Wrongful Termination (36) O A8037 Wrongful Termination 1,2,3
i)
E
Y O A6024 Other Employment Complaint Case 1,23
a Other Employment (15)
uE‘ O A6108 Lahor Coammissioner Appeals 10
- U —
O A6004 Breach of Rental/Lease Contract (not unlawful detainer or wiangful 25
eviction) '
Breach of Contract/ Warran
(06) ty 0O A6008 ContractWarranty Breach -Sellar Plainkifl {no fraud/megligence) 25
(not insurance) O AG019 Negligent Breach of ContractWarranty (no fraud) 12,5
O AS028 OtherBreach of ContractWaranty (ot fraud or negligence) 1.2.5
el ' O AB002 Collections Case-Sellar Plaintift 5,6, 11
= Collections (09)
s O A6012 GCther Promissory Note/Colleclions Case 511
ot O A6034 Collections Case-Purchased Deb! (Charged Off Consumer Debt 56,11
Purchased on or after January 1, 2014)
Insurance Coverage (18) O A6015 Insurance Coverage (not complex) 1.2,5,8
0O A6Q09 Contractual Fraud 1,2,3,5
Other Contract (37) O A&031 Tortious interference 1,235
O A6027 Other Contract Dispute{nol breachfinsuranceffraud/negligence) 1,2,3,89
—
Em&r;?‘rgezi:r:l::gt;[r(\r:;se 0O A7300 Eminenl Domain/Condemnation Number of parcels, 2,6
£
é’_ Wrongful Eviction (33) ‘0 A6023 Wrongful Eviction Case 2,6
a
E O A6018 Mortgage Foreclosure 2,6
« Other Real Property (26) | 00 AG032 Quiet Tille 2,6
O A6080 Other Real Property (not eminent domain, landlorditenant, foreclosure) | 2,6
= ———— - — |
‘E o Unlawful Deta(u;n;z)r—Cnmmerclal 0 A8021 Unlawful Detainer-Commercial {not drugs or wrongful eviction} 6,11
N~ £ .
': § Unlawful Deu(a:;r;;r-ﬂemdenhal 0 A6020 Unlawful Detainer-Residential {not drugs of wrangful eviction) 6,11
P
c 3 Unlawful Detainer- .
— % Post-Foraclosure (34) 0 A6020F Unlawful Detainer-Post-Foreclosure 2,6, 11
-~ B
§ Undawful Detainer-Drugs (38) | 0 A6022 Unlawful Detainer-Drugs 2,6, 11
‘ LACIV 109 (Rev 2/16) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.3
) LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 2 of 4
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SHORT HILE:

CASE NUMBER
GILLES v. BROWN
A B C Applicable
Civit Case Cover Sheet Type of Aclion Reasons - See Slep 3
Category No. (Check cnly one) Above
Asset Forfeiture (05) O A6108 AsselForeilure Case 2,3,6
z Petition re Arbitraticn (11} 0 A6115 Pelition 1o Compel/ConfirmiVacate Arbitration 2,5
[}
-
& O AG151 Wril - Administrative Mandamus 2,8
-E Wt of Mandate (02} 0 AB152 Wit - Mandamus on Limited Court Case Matter 2
3 O AB153 Wiit - Other Limited Court Case Review 2
Cther Judicial Review (39) 0 AS150 Other Writ AJudicial Review 2,8
fe———— it ———— - —
c AntitrustTrade Regulation (03) | O A6003 Antitrust/Trade Regulation 1,2, 8
o
) Construction Defect (10) |0 AS007 Construction Defect 1.2,3
= : .
3 Claims '""°(':‘5‘)9 MassTon | 3 A6006 Claims Invalving Mass Tort 1,2,8
o,
E
S Securities Litigation (28) | [) A6035 Securifies Litigation Case 1,2,8
.
= Toxic Tort , .
=
_g Enviranmental (30) 0O AB036 Toxic Tor/Environmentat 1,238
4 -
,,-‘5 m;g:ﬁrgs:;;:rgggﬂ:ws O AB014 Insurance Coverage/Subrogation (complex case only) 1,2,5,8
O A6141 Sister State Judgment 2,511
< e O AB160 Abstracl of Judgment 2,6
% E, Enforcement O A6107 Confession of Judgmen {nan-domesiic refations) 2,9
E § of Judgment (20) D A6140 Adminislrative Agency Award {not unpaid faxes) 2.8
S5 O A6114 Petition/Certificate for Enlry of Judgment on Unpaid Tax 2,8
O A6112 Other Enforcement of Judgment Case 2,88
RICO (27) 0O A6033 Racketeering (RICQ} Case 1,2,8
]
2 E .
2. 0O AB030 Declaratory Relief Only 1.2.8
c o
2 5 Other Complaints O AB040 Injunctive Relief Only (not domestictharassment) 2,8
a = {Not Specified Above) (42) [ 0 A8011 Other Commercial Complaint Case {non-lort/non-complex) 1.2.8
= =
o O AB000 Other Civil Complaint (non-tort/non-complex) 1,2,8
Partélg‘r’il::‘pagger_;zgr‘la)ﬁun D A6113 Partnership and Corporate Govemange Case 2.8
O AB121 Civil Harassment 2,39
32 D A6123 Workplace Harassment 2,39
S e
e E dent Ad .
S S 3 Other Petltions (Not 0 A6124 Elder'Dependent Adult Abuse Case 2,39
~8 = Specified Above) (43) O A6190 Election Contest 2
Larl ™ -
—= O 0O A6110 Pelition for Change of Name/Change of Gender 27
!:: O A6170 Petition for Relief from Late Claim Law 21338
}E O AG6100 Other Civil Petition 2.9
S
LACIV 109 (Rev 2/16) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.3
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 3 of 4
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- | o @
SHi

ORT TITLE: CASE NUMBER
GILLES v. BROWN

Step 4. Statement of Reason and Address: Check the appropriate boxes for the numbers shown under Column C for the

type of action that you have selected. Enter the address which is the basis for the filing location, including 2ip code.
{No address required for class action cases).

ADGRESS:

REASON: 24025 PARK SORRENTO, #400
01.92.03.04.05.06.07. 08.0 9.010.011.

CITY: STATE: 2IP CODE:

CALABASAS CA 91302

Step 5: Certification of Assignment: [ certify that this case is properly filedinthe_ CENTRAL - District of
the Superior Court of California, County of Los Angeles [Code Civ. Proc., §392 et seq., and Local Rule 2.3(a)(1)(E}].

Dated: APRIL 20, 2017

{SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY?/ G PARTY)

PLEASE HAVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS COMPLETED AND READY TO BE FILED IN ORDER TO PROPERLY
COMMENCE YOUR NEW COURT CASE: .

1. Criginal Complaint or Petition,

If fiing a Complaint, a completed Summaons form for issuance by the Clerk.

2
3. Civil Case Cover Sheet, Judicial Council form CM-010,
4

Civil Case Cover Sheet Addendum and Statement of Location form, LACIV 109, LASC Approved 03-04 (Rév.

02116).
5. Paymentin full of the filing fee, unless there is court order for waiver, partial or scheduled payments.
6. A signed order appointing the Guardian ad Litem, Judicial Council form CIV-010, if the plaintiff or petitioneris a
-minor under 18 years of age will be required by Court in order 1o issue a summons.
7. Additional copies of documents to be conformed by the Clerk. Copies of the cover sheet and this addendum
must be served along with the summons and complaint, or other initiating pleading in the case. ‘
=
-
~
o
~
('T_
-
LACIV 108 (Rev 2/16) CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET ADDENDUM Local Rule 2.3
LASC Approved 03-04 AND STATEMENT OF LOCATION Page 4 of 4
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